Public Document Pack

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

7.30 bm Tuesday Town Hall, Main Road,
~UP 20 March 2012 Romford
Members 9: Quorum 4
COUNCILLORS:
Conservative Group  Residents’ Group Labour Group Independent
(5) (2) (1) Residents’ Group
(1)
Billy Taylor Brian Eagling Denis Breading David Durant
(Chairman) John Wood
Frederick Thompson
(Vice-Chair)
Steven Kelly
Lynden Thorpe
Damian White

For information about the meeting please contact:
Taiwo Adeoye 01708 433079
taiwo.adeoye@havering.gov.uk




Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

AGENDA ITEMS
1 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

The Chairman will also announce the following:

The Committee is reminded that the design work undertaken by Staff falls under the
requirements of the Construction (Design & Management) Regulations 2007. Those
Staff undertaking design work are appropriately trained, experienced and qualified to
do so and can demonstrate competence under the Regulations. They also have
specific legal duties associated with their work.

For the purposes of the Regulations, a Designer can include anyone who specifies or
alters a design, or who specifies the use of a particular method of work or material.
Whilst the Committee is of course free to make suggestions for Staff to review, it
should not make design decisions as this would mean that the Committee takes on
part or all of the Designer's responsibilities under the Regulations.

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS
(if any) - receive.

3 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
Members are invited to declare any interests in any of the items on the agenda at this
point of the meeting. Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time prior
to the consideration of the matter.

4 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 10)
To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on
21 February 2012, and to authorise the Chairman to sign them.

5 SUSTRANS CONNECT 2 - PHASES 2 & 3 HIGHWAY WORKS (PAGES WOOD TO
RAINHAM VILLAGE) (Pages 11 - 66)

6 37 - 55 COLLIER ROW LANE PARKING, BUS STOP AND ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPROVEMENTS - OUTCOME OF PUBLIC CONSULTATION (Pages 67 - 72)

Report Attached

7 SCHOOL CROSSING PATROL IMPROVEMENTS - BROADFORD PRIMARY
SCHOOL FARRINGDON AVENUE (Pages 73 - 78)

Report Attached



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

10

11

12

FRONT LANE/MOOR LANE PROPOSED PAY & DISPLAY AND WAITING
RESTRICTIONS - COMMENTS TO ADVERTISED PROPOSALS (Pages 79 - 86)

PROPOSED PARKING SCHEMES - COMMENTS TO ADVERTISED PROPOSALS
(Pages 87 - 112)

HIGHWAYS SCHEMES APPLICATIONS (Pages 113 - 118)

The Committee is requested to consider the report relating to Highways Schemes
Applications.

TRAFFIC AND PARKING SCHEMES REQUESTS (Pages 119 - 130)

The Committee is requested to consider the report relating to Minor Traffic and
parking Schemes

URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any other item in respect of which the Chairman is of the opinion, by
reason of special circumstances which shall be specified in the minutes, that the item
should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency.



This page is intentionally left blank



Public Document Pack Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE
HIGHWAYS ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Town Hall, Main Road, Romford
21 February 2012 (7.30 -9.45 pm)

Present:

COUNCILLORS

Conservative Group Billy Taylor (Chairman), Frederick Thompson (Vice-
Chair), Steven Kelly, Lynden Thorpe and
Damian White

Residents’ Group Brian Eagling and John Mylod

Labour Group

Independent Residents  David Durant

Group

Apologies were received for the absence of Councillors Denis Breading and John
Wood.

+Substitute Member: Councillor John Mylod (for John Wood)

There were no declarations of interest

Councillor Barry Tebutt was present for the meeting.

There were five members of the public present at the meeting.

All decisions were taken unanimously, with no votes against unless shown
otherwise.

The Chairman reminded Members of the action to be taken in an emergency.

69 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 24 January 2012
were agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

70 SUSTRANS CONNECT 2 - PHASES 2 & 3 HIGHWAY WORKS (PAGES
WOOD TO RAINHAM VILLAGE)

The Committee considered the report that recommended that various
highway improvement works between Pages Wood (Harold Wood) and

Page 1



Highways Advisory Committee, 21
February 2012

Rainham Village are approved for implementation to support the Sustrans
Connect 2 scheme, following the completion of public consultation.

At its meeting of 15 July 2009, the Council’s Cabinet approved the Sustrans
Connect2 scheme for the Ingrebourne Valley in principle. This approval was
subject to funding (with Cabinet Member for Regeneration approvals for
each phase) and various consents being in place.

The scheme was supported with £880,000 of Big Lottery grant funding
provided through Sustrans and additional Council capital funding, grants via
the Transport for London Local Implementation Plan and Veolia Havering
Riverside Trust.

The scheme’s overarching aim was to improve local travel in 79
communities around the UK by creating new walking and cycling networks
for everyday journeys.

By means of bridges, tunnels and other crossings, barriers such as busy
roads, rivers and railways can be overcome to make travelling on foot or
bike easier and more direct. With each new crossing linking to a local
network of walking and cycling routes, there will be direct access to local
schools, shops and workplaces, as well as green spaces.

In terms of design, the route was being designed for pedestrians, both the
experienced and inexperienced cyclist and equestrian riders where
possible.

Sustrans and the Council were promoting a scheme for the Ingrebourne
Valley which would build on, connect to and improve existing routes, some
of which had been in place for some time.

The 13 mile route, called the “Ingrebourne Way” would form the new
National Cycle Route No0.136, starting in Noak Hill and ending at Rainham
Marshes, running through Harold Hill, Harold Wood, Harold Park, Cranham,
Upminster, Hornchurch, EIm Park and South Hornchurch.

The project was split into three phases with Phase 1 (Noak Hill to Pages
Wood) had been completed.

The current focus of activity was now Phases 2 & 3 which would complete
the scheme between Pages Wood and Rainham Marshes by March 2013.

As well as any statutory consultation processes, the project was overseen
by the Connect 2 Steering Group which sought to engage various
stakeholders in the development of the route. The group included Council
Staff, Sustrans, local walking and cycling groups, Forestry Commission,
Environment Agency, biodiversity groups and others as required.

Page 2



Highways Advisory Committee, 21

February 2012

71

72

The route and design of the various features had also been reviewed by
Sustrans both from a network planning and engineering point of view and
fully acceptable to the organisation.

In accordance with the public participation arrangements the Committee
was addressed by three residents who expressed their views for and
against parts of the scheme.

In accordance with the public participation arrangements, the Committee
was addressed by an objector followed by two speakers in support of the
scheme.

With its agreement Councillor Tebbutt addressed the Committee. Councillor
Tebbutt raised questions in relation to the proposed move of the bus stop;
external funding; public consultation requirements.

During the debate members raised general concerns over the design of the
scheme including the safety of having mixed use, cycle and pedestrian,
paths through Upminster Park. Members also queried the technical
specification of the proposed cycle lanes and raised concerns about the
proposed 3 meter width of the lanes.

A motion was moved to defer the item in order to give officers sufficient
time to consider the various design and safety issues raised by members.
The Committee noted that, due to the timetable for external funding, the
item may need to be dealt with at a special meeting of the Committee.

The motion to defer was seconded.

The Committee RESOLVED to defer the item by 6 votes in favour, 1
abstention and 1 against.

395 - 405 BRENTWOOD ROAD (LAY-BY PARKING CONTROLS)

The Committee considered the report and after a brief debate, RESOLVED
to reject the recommendations of the report. The Committee considered that
the scheme would be suitable for inclusion as part of a comprehensive
parking review for the area.

SCHOOL CROSSING PATROL IMPROVEMENTS - RAINHAM VILLAGE
PRIMARY SCHOOL

The report before the Committee recommended improvement works to the
school crossing facility outside Rainham Village Primary School following
the completion of public consultation.

During a brief debate the Committee questioned whether the east bound

bus stop outside the clinic could be better placed by moving it towards
Rainham Village to allow for drop offs at the clinic.

Page 3



Highways Advisory Committee, 21

February 2012

A motion was moved to recommend the implementation of the scheme with
further consideration given to the positioning of the east bound bus stop by
the Head of Street Care in conjunction with London Buses. The motion was

seconded.

The Committee RESOLVED:

1. To recommend to the Cabinet Member for Community

Empowerment that the work to the pedestrian crossing
facility outside Rainham Village Primary School be
approved for implementation as shown on drawing:
QKO09/NC/41.A

. To recommend to the Cabinet Member for Community

Empowerment that the addition of two new bus stop clear
ways on Upminster Road South and in the vicinity of
Rainham Village Primary School be approved for
implementation the position of the east bound bus stop is to
be the subject of a further review by the Head of Street care
in conjunction with London Buses whose findings will be
presented to this in a further report to this committee.

. That it be noted that the estimated cost of the scheme

would be £600 which would be met from the 2011/12
Transport for London Local Implementation Plan allocation
for School Travel Plans Implementation.

73 PROPOSED PARKING SCHEMES - COMMENTS TO ADVERTISED

PROPOSALS

Each scheme was presented to the Committee and voted on as a separate

item

1. Oldchurch Road/ Dagenham Road - Drawing No.
DAG/01/03

The Committee considered the report and without debate,
RESOLVED to recommend implementation of the scheme.

. Heather Glen- Drawing No. HG/01/01
The Committee considered the report and after a short debate,
a motion was moved to reject the scheme on the basis that

the scheme would not solve the parking problems on the road.

The motion was seconded.

Page 4



Highways Advisory Committee, 21

February 2012

The Committee RESOLVED that the scheme be rejected.

. Pond Walk — Drawing No. FLP/01/01

The Committee considered the report and after a short debate
a motion was moved to implement the ‘At any time’ waiting
restriction as advertised and shown on drawing FLP/01/01 and
to reject the proposed 8.00am — 6.30pm waiting restriction.
The motion was seconded.

The Committee RESOLVED to recommend implementation
the ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions by 7 votes in favour to 1
against.

. Collier Row Road, Clockhouse Lane and Associated

Waiting Restrictions — Drawing Nos. QK056-OF-101, 102,
103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108. FLP/01/01

The Committee considered the report and after a short debate
a motion was moved to implement the scheme with the
following amendments:

e proposed free parking bay on drawing QK056-0F-102 to be
changed to residents bay to assist residents of flats and
shopkeepers

e proposed free parking bay on drawing QK056-0F-103 to be
changed to residents bay

e proposed free parking bay on drawing QK056-0F-107 to be
changed to residents bay

The motion was seconded.

The Committee RESOLVED to recommend the scheme as
amended.

. Hacton School

The Committee considered the report and after a short debate,
a motion was moved to reject the scheme. The motion was
seconded.

The Committee RESOLVED to reject the scheme.

. Clunas Gardens — Drawing No. QJ123-OF-101

Without debate, a motion was moved to reject the scheme.
The motion was seconded.

The Committee RESOLVED to reject the scheme by 7 votes
in favour to 1 against.

Page 5



Highways Advisory Committee, 21

February 2012

74

HIGHWAYS SCHEMES APPLICATIONS

The report presented Members with all new highway schemes requests in
order for a decision to be made on whether the scheme should progress or
not before resources were expended on detailed design and consultation.

The Committee would either make recommendations to the Head of
StreetCare to progress the scheme or the Committee would reject the

request.

The Committee considered and agreed in principle the schedule that
detailed the applications received by the service en bloc.

The Committee’s decisions were noted as follows against each request:

Item Ref Scheme Description Decision
SECTION B - Highway scheme proposals without funding available
Lodge Lane, Near Frinton
HA1 Road Feasible but not funded REJECTED
Request for zebra crossing
A zebra crossing would only be
used twice a day and rarely out
. of school hours. Motorists may
Lodge Avenue, crossing
? . become used to nobody
outside Gidea Park school . .
; crossing and so reduces impact.
160 signature request for Would id ,
zebra crossing outside ou remove res| gnts
H2 . parking on a permanent basis. It | REJECTED
Gidea Park School because .
: e might be better to look at a
parking makes it difficult for . .
. speed table with additional
pedestrians to see and be e
school keep clear restrictions,
seen . ) ,
which would remove residents
parking, but not all the time.
May be held for future STP bid.
Exiting footways are wide and
we do not believe there is
Main Road justification.  Will not provide
160 signature request for | physical protection from errant
H3 pedestrian guardrail along | vehicles, creates a safety issue | REJECTED
substantial length of Main | for cyclists (pinned between
Road. vehicles and PGR), pedestrians
will walk the wrong side and
costly.
Junction Road Pelican crossings should not be
H4 160 signature request for | placed within 15 metres of a | REJECTED

pelican crossing at entry to

junction because of the risk of

Page 6




Highways Advisory Committee, 21
February 2012

Junction Road

motorists assuming the whole
junction is controlled by traffic
signals. Those seeing a green
light may assume priority in the
junction and so creates a
significant crash risk. Placing a
pelican crossing further into
Junction road would mean that
pedestrians are unlikely to divert
into the road to use is and
therefore it would be a little used
and costly scheme.

Pettitis Lane

HS pedestrian

Pettits Lane

160 signature request for

guardrail  at

Exiting footways are wide and
we do not believe there is
justification. Will not provide
physical protection from errant
vehicles, creates a safety issue
for cyclists (pinned between
vehicles and PGR), pedestrians
will walk the wrong side and
costly.

REJECTED

75

TRAFFIC AND PARKING SCHEMES REQUESTS

The report before the Committee detailed all Minor Traffic and Parking
Scheme application requests in order for a decision to be made on whether
the scheme should progress or not before resources were expended on
detailed design and consultation.

The Committee would either make recommendations to the Head of
StreetCare to progress the scheme or the Committee would reject the

request.

The Committee considered and agreed in principle the schedule that
detailed the applications received by the service.

The Committee’s decisions were noted as follows against each scheme:

Item e . .
Ref Scheme Description Decision
SECTION A — Minor Traffic and Parking Scheme Requests
I L e
TPC21 Link/Ducking aiting 1ing Agreed
due to serious obstruction and
Stool/The Mews .
road safety issues for Market

Page 7




Highways Advisory Committee, 21

February 2012

Traders particularly from 5am
Request to remove existing
parking bays and install yellow
London Road line restrictions outside Ilford
TPC191 ’ Motors, 137-143 London Road Rejected
Romford .
to prevent parked vehicles
obscuring the view of passing
trade.
Request for Residents Parking
TPC192 Norfolk. Road, Scheme - r§3|dent in rented Rejected
Upminster property with no off street
parking
Request to review marked bays
in Windermere Ave and install
Windermere junction protection at the
TPC193 junction with St Andrews Ave as Rejected
Avenue, Elm Park . . .
sight line of driver obstructed
when exiting his drive and the
Avenue
: Request for loading bay outside
299-307 Collier Romford Mazda to allow drivers Rejected
TPC194 Row Lane, , .
to load/unload vehicles without 71
Romford ;
getting PCNs
Deferred for
further report
to committee
to include
consultation
Request from resident and with local
visitor to estate for parking residents and
Firham Park restrictions to deter commuter costing.
TPC195 Estate, Harold parking and junction protection | Consideration
Wood to deter inconsiderate parking | to be given to
on corners obscuring sight include
lines. proposals in
wider scheme
dealing with
parking issues
in the Firham
Park Estate.
. Request for junction protection
TPC196 Merlin Road, at junction of Merlin Road and Rejected
Romford
Avalon Road
Paianton Close Request for yellow lines in
TPC197 9 ’ Paignton Close to deter Rejected
Romford . ) .
inconsiderate parking
SECTION B — Minor Traffic and Parking Scheme Requests on hold for future
discussion or funding issues
. Request for single yellow line
TPC70 Mashiters Walk, restriction between 10am and Noted
Romford S ;
11am following increase in

Page 8




Highways Advisory Committee, 21

February 2012

commuter parking as a result of
the restrictions recently
implemented in the Lake
Rise/Rosemary Avenue Area
Request to remove or convert
Engayne Gardens to residents' parking bays a free
TPC93 Upminster ’ parking bay on the corner of Noted
Engayne and Ashburnham
Gardens
Request for junction protection
at junction of Ruskin Avenue
with Masefield Drive, Spenser
. Crescent with Masefield Drive,
Ruskin Avenue, .
Spenser Crescent with Hall
Spenser Crescent, Lane and Masefield Drive with
TPC120 Masefield Drive Noted
and Hall Lane, Hall Lane plus double yellqw
Upminster lines at t_he apex of bends in
Masefield Drive to deter
obstructive parking by users of
Upminster Hall Playing Fields
It was noted
that this item
had been
included in a
bus stop
Beauly Road Request for junction protection accessibility
TPC124 Romford marking on the Beauly Road at | scheme being
its junction with Pettits Lane designed by
Traffic and
Engineering.
Agreed to be
removed from
the list.
TPC130 | Cheshire Close, Request for footway parking N
oted
Emerson Park bays
Request for restrictions in Hill Deferred
Grove due to increased number | pending wider
TPC136 29 Hill Grove of vehicles parked in the road review of the
following the implementation of area — item
restrictions in Cedric Avenue noted
Request for restrictions near the
Chase Cross junction with Havering Road to
TPC149 R ; be implemented from the bus Noted
oad, Collier Row
stand back to the zebra
crossing
To provide additional method of
payment for residents and
visitors to the borough in
TPC156 Introduction of.P.ay Romford Town Centre car pgrks Noted
by Phone provision | and a number of free bays in
Upminster and Gidea Park
where commuter parking is
prevalent and dual usage of

Page 9




Highways Advisory Committee, 21

February 2012

voucher bays in Crow Lane

TPC181

Mawney Road,

Request to remove restrictions
in Mawney Road in the area

Deferred to
September
2012 following

Romford north of the A12 !ocal Plan.nl_ng
issue decision
— item noted
Request to extend the yellow
line further north on the east Deferred
Hall Lane side of Hall Lane, with pending wider
TPC188 . ’ restrictions applicable Sunday review of the
Upminster . : .
9am to 1pm only, to assist with area — item
problem parking during football noted
games
Chairman

Page 10




_ Agenda Item 5
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

20 March 2012

Subject Heading: SUSTRANS CONNECT 2
Phases 2 & 3 Highway Works
Pages Wood to Rainham Village
Outcome of public consultation

Report Author and contact details: Mark Philpotts

Principal Engineer

01708 433751
mark.philpotts@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [

Excellence in education and learning

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity [

Value and enhance the life of every individual [
[

X]

]

]

X]

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax ]

SUMMARY

This report recommends that various highway improvement works between Pages
Wood (Harold Wood) and Rainham Village are approved for implementation to
support the Sustrans Connect 2 scheme, following the completion of public
consultation.

The scheme is within Harold Wood, Cranham, Upminster, South Hornchurch
and Rainham & Wennington Wards.

This report was deferred by the Highways Advisory Committee at its meeting of
21% February 2012.

Page 11



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. That the Committee having considered the representations made
recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment that the
highway improvement works between Pages Wood (Harold Wood) and
Rainham Village are approved for implementation as detailed in this report
and shown on the following Drawings;

QKO042-0OI1-101A, QK042-0O1-102A, QK042-0O1-103A, QK042-0I1-104A,
QK042-01-105A, QK042-01-106A, QK042-0O1-107A, QK042-OI-108A,
QK042-01-109A, QK042-0O1-110A, QK042-01-111A, QK042-0I-112A,
QK042-01-113A, QK042-0O1-114A, QK042-01-115A, QK042-OI-116A,
QKO042-01-117A, QK042-0O1-118A, QK042-0O1-119A, QK042-0I1-120A,
QK042-01-121A, QK042-01-123A, QK042-01-124A, QK042-OI-125A

2. That the proposals for relocating a bus stop on Hall Lane to the vicinity of
50/52 be rejected and the Head of StreetCare reviews the design with the
residents concerned to see if agreement can be reached, subject to a future
report to HAC.

3. That Staff amended the cycle track detail at the northern entrance to the Hall
Lane Service Road so that the trees and vegetation screening the
residential properties are not removed.

4, That the Head of StreetCare reviews the comments made by the CTC and
Havering Cyclists representatives to incorporate minor adjustments to the
scheme during the detailed design process (such as minor alignments/
extensions to the advisory cycle lanes, guardrail opposite park entrances
and signage strategy).

5. That the Head of StreetCare reviews the requests to amend the positions of
start of the 40mph speed limit at Hall Lane and 30mph speed limit at Hall
Lane; and the suitability (including physical measures which might be
required) for a 20mph speed limit within the Hall Lane Service Road, Branfill
Road and Champion Road with detailed design and advertisement, subject
to funding and a further report to HAC.

6. That the Head of StreetCare reviews the issues with taxis at Hall Lane with
amendments to the design if required, with detailed design and
advertisement, subject to funding and a further report to HAC.

7. That it be noted that the estimated cost of the whole Sustrans Connect2
scheme is estimated to be £1,558,000.

Page 12



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

That it be noted that the estimated cost of the highway elements of the
scheme set out within this report is £550,000 and can be funded through the
2012/13 Transport for London Local Implementation Plan allocations for

the Ingrebourne Valley Sustrans Connect 2 project and the Big Lottery
Sustrans Connect 2 allocation. Management procedures will be put in place
to ensure completion within the financial year.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

At its meeting of 15th July 2009, the Council’s Cabinet approved the
Sustrans Connect2 scheme for the Ingrebourne Valley in principle. This
approval is subject to funding (with Cabinet Member for Regeneration
approvals for each phase) and various consents being in place.

The Council is working with Sustrans, the sustainable transport charity on
the Connect2 Scheme in Havering. The scheme is supported with £880,000
of Big Lottery grant funding provided through Sustrans and additional
Council capital funding, grants via the Transport for London Local
Implementation Plan and Veolia Havering Riverside Trust.

The scheme’s overarching aim is to improve local travel in 79 communities
around the UK by creating new walking and cycling networks for everyday
journeys.

By means of bridges, tunnels and other crossings, barriers such as busy
roads, rivers and railways can be overcome to make travelling on foot or
bike easier and more direct. With each new crossing linking to a local
network of walking and cycling routes, there will be direct access to local
schools, shops and workplaces, as well as green spaces.

In terms of design, the route is being designed for pedestrians, both the
experienced and inexperienced cyclist and equestrian riders where possible.

Sustrans and the Council are promoting a scheme for the Ingrebourne
Valley which will build on, connect to and improve existing routes, some of
which have been in place for some time.

The 13 mile route, called the “Ingrebourne Way” and forming the new
National Cycle Route No.136, starts in Noak Hill and ends at Rainham
Marshes, running through Harold Hill, Harold Wood, Harold Park, Cranham,
Upminster, Hornchurch, Elm Park and South Hornchurch.

The project was split into three phases with Phase 1 (Noak Hill to Pages
Wood) being completed in recent years.

Page 13



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

1.9

1.10

1.11

1.12

2.0

2.1

The current focus of activity is now Phases 2 & 3 (being progressed
together), which will complete the scheme between Pages Wood and
Rainham Marshes by March 2013.

There are several locations along the where existing roads need to be
crossed, where existing crossing facilities need improvement, where shared-
use cycle tracks are required and where on-street cycling provision needs to
be supported.

As well as any statutory consultation processes, the project is overseen by
the Connect 2 Steering Group which seeks to engage various stakeholders
in the development of the route. The group includes Council Staff, Sustrans,
local walking and cycling groups, Forestry Commission, Environment
Agency, biodiversity groups and others as required.

The route and design of the various features have also been reviewed by
Sustrans both from a network planning and engineering point of view and
fully acceptable to the organisation.

Proposals for Phases 2 & 3 and Consultation

The general route for Phases 2 & 3 has been agreed with Sustrans and
consulted within the Sustrans Connect 2 Steering Group and is as follows;

e Commences in Pages Wood in Harold Wood,

e Follows Hall Lane into Upminster (with works to the bridge over the
A127 to accommodate cyclists, pedestrians and equestrians),

e Enters Upminster at Station Road and then to Upminster Park via
Branfill Road and Champion Road,

e From Upminster Park to Gaynes Parkway via Brookdale Close,
Bridge Avenue and South View Drive and a new foot/ cycle bridge
behind Branfill School,

e Along Hacton Parkway and through Hornchurch Country Park and
then on to Dover’s Corner,

e Dover’s Corner to Rainham Village and then across the C2C and
High Speed 1 railway lines to the Rainham Trackway Bridge and then
Rainham Marshes.

Page 14



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

2.2

In terms of highway improvements, the following table sets out the various
sections and locations, a description of the proposals and the relevant

Drawing References.

Section/ Description Drawing
Location Reference

Hall Lane Creation of shared-use cycle track (off QK042-0O1-101A
Pages Wood | road) generally on the eastern side of QKO042-0O1-102A
to Masefield Hall Lane, except the Hall Lane Service | QK042-OI-103A
Drive Road (running between 124 and 140; QK042-0O1-104A

and 142 to 194 Hall Lane), where the
route will be on carriageway with a new
pedestrian/ cyclist refuge on Avon road.

Also Includes

A pedestrian/ cyclist refuge
between Pages Wood and the
eastern side of Hall Lane to
access the new shared us cycle
track,

Shared use cycle track over
eastern side of bridge over A127,

A pedestrian/ cyclist refuge over
A127 westbound off slip,

Raised table in entry of Hall Lane
Service Road outside no.194 Hall
Lane

Improved pedestrian refuge
across Hall Lane just south of
mini-roundabout junction with
Hall Lane with a shared use cycle
track link to the southern end of
the service road.

A pedestrian/ cyclist refuge about
30m north of 131 Hall Lane to
allow north-bound cyclists to
leave the carriageway and
continue north on the new
shared-us cycle track.

QKO042-0OI1-105A
QKO042-0I-106A
QKO042-0OI1-107A
QKO042-0O1-108A
QK042-0OI1-109A
QKO042-0O1-110A

Page 15




Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

Section/
Location

Description

Drawing
Reference

Hall Lane and
short section
of Station
Road
Masefield
Drive to
Branfill Road

On carriageway cycle route with
advisory lane markings and on-
carriageway cycle logos connecting with
Toucan crossing on Station Road (near
Branfill Road), including removal of
sections of hatched centre of road other
than at existing pedestrian refuges and
the right turn areas at Deyncourt
Gardens and Waldegrave Gardens.

Includes a new zebra crossing on Hall
Lane between Deyncourt Gardens and
Waldegrave Gardens.

QKO042-0OI1-110A
QK042-OI-111A
QKO042-0OI1-112A
QKO042-0O1-113A
QKO042-0OI1-114A
QKO042-0OI1-115A

Branfill Road/

From Station Lane to Branfill Road via

QKO042-0OI1-115A

Champion an existing Toucan Crossing. QK042-0O1-116A
Road QK042-0O1-117A

On carriageway cycle route with on-

carriageway cycle logos.
St Mary’s Conversion of Puffin crossing to Toucan | QK042-OI1-117A
Lane, near crossing with sections of footway QK042-0O1-118A
Champion converted to shared use cycle track to
Road allow cycle access between Champion

Road, St Mary’s Lane and Upminster

Park.
Brookdale On carriageway cycle route with some | QK042-O1-119A
Close, Bridge | advisory lane markings and on- QK042-0O1-120A
Avenue (part) | carriageway cycle logos to connect QK042-0O1-121A
and South Upminster Park with Gaynes Parkway. | QK042-Ol-123A
View Drive
(part)

Page 16




Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

2.3

24

2.5

Section/ Description Drawing
Location Reference

Bridge Road/ | Creation of shared use cycle tracks on QK042-0O1-124A
Viking Way/ | various arms of roundabout to connectto | QK042-OI-125A
Lamson Road | existing on-carriageway cycle route in
roundabout Rainham Village, includes;

e Pedestrian/ cyclist refuges in
entrance to Viking Way, Lamson
Road and Bridge Road (south), just
off roundabout

e New shared use cycle track on
northwest side of Bridge Road
(north)

e Conversion of Puffin Crossing to
Toucan Crossing on bridge road,
north of roundabout

In terms of public consultation, 450 letters were hand delivered to residents
potentially affected by the scheme along or adjacent to the route. Letters
were hand-delivered on or just after 20" December 2011, with a closing date
of 20™ January 2012 for any comments. The statutory elements of the
scheme were advertised on 23™ December 2011.

Additionally, consultation information were sent to Councillors where the
route passes through their wards, members of the Highways Advisory
Committee, members of the Council’s Cycling Liaison Group, the
emergency services, London Buses and a number of other local and
national organisations.

By the close of consultation 20 written responses were received and are set
out in Appendix | to this report, but in summary, the general comments were;

e Concerns raised about the impact on taxi parking near Upminster
Station on cyclists passing (Hall Lane),

e Suggestions that the route should go through Hornchurch Stadium,
rather than Bridge Avenue and concern about interface with South
View Drive,

e Concern that funding is being used for a scheme without justification,

e Concerns raised about the safety of using the Hall Lane Service Road
as part of the route and suggestions to move the route elsewhere,

e Objections to relocation of a bus stop in the vicinity of 50/52 Hall
Lane,

Page 17




Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

e Concern about the use of Hall Lane for an on-carriageway cycle route
citing congestion and parallels with a Cycle Super Highway route in
Tower Hamlets,

Requests for speed limit changes,

No requirement for the route,

Criticism of various design principles (CTC Representative),

Support for proposals, with various suggestions (Havering Cyclists)
Clarification on compatibility of the design at Bridge Road roundabout
with HGVs,

e Non-related requests for additional parking controls and minor works
(Hall Lane Service Road especially)

Staff Comments

The response rate from residents was low, with particular localised
concerns. No comments were received by the emergency services or
London Buses. The CTC Right to Ride Network and Havering Cyclists (part
of the London Cycling Campaign) both responded. Two Councillors
responded with questions during the consultation period which were
responded to.

Some residents raised comments about the behaviour of taxis near
Upminster Station and the potential impact to cyclists passing. Staff suggest
that the layout at that location be reviewed to see if additional protection or
management is required.

With regard to Hornchurch Stadium versus Bridge Avenue, Staff would
respond by stating that a route through Hornchurch Stadium is possible, but
land gradients going into the Parkway would require substantial engineering
works to accommodate all users and therefore costly and beyond the
current time frame. The Bridge Avenue route is considered by Staff to be an
acceptable alternative.

In terms of the use of the Hall Lane Service Road, Staff are of the view that
this represents a relatively quiet route compared to Hall Lane and
appropriate for cycle use. Similar roads were used for Phase 1 which is now
in operation.

The bus stop relocation near 50 Hall Lane was in response to a previous
deferral of a bus stop accessibility scheme where Staff were asked to look at
an alternative. Given the objection, Staff will need to revisit the matter as it
does not impact on this current scheme.

The use of part of Hall Lane as an on-carriageway cycle route is a product

of a lack of highway space to continue an off-carriageway shared-use cycle
track. The on-carriageway section commences in the built up part of Hall

Page 18



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

Lane (giving a indication to drivers that behaviour should change) and has
been designed in accordance with the advice within the London Cycle
Design Guide.

There have been requests to move the 40mph speed limit at the A127/ Hall
Lane junction further towards the A127 to help influence driver speed
leaving the trunk Road; the 30mph speed limit slightly further away from the
Hall Lane/ Avon Road area to help influence driver speed before the Hall
Lane Service Road and 20mph speed limits in the Hall Lane Service Road,
Branfill Road and Champion Road.

Staff are of the view that these requests are worthy of investigation and
subject to funding and design considerations, could assist with the operation
of the route for pedestrians and cyclists.

During the detailed design process, Staff would be looking at appropriate
directional and warning signage which may address some of the concerns.

In terms of the principles of creating this new route and the costs, the matter
is dealt with in detail within the Cabinet Report of 15" July 2009 (Item 6).
However, the vast majority of the funding of the scheme is externally
provided (Big Lottery, Transport for London & Veolia Trust etc). In addition,
the scheme provides new and improved infrastructure along various parts of
the route which will be of local use.

CTC Ride to Ride Network have made a number of comments for minor
amendments which can be easily accommodated during the detailed design
process, as well as seeking some clarifications which were responded to
during the consultation process. However, several comments were made
criticising the design principles of the scheme and a section of the Design
Manual for Roads and Bridges was cited (all in Appendix I).

The criticisms were as follows;
e The advisory cycle lane widths should be 2m and not 1.5m;
e Advisory cycle lanes should be continued through pedestrian refuges;

e Shared use cycle track facilities are not favoured by pedestrians and
cyclists;
e A 0.5m buffer should be provided on cyclist tracks next to the road;

With regard to the width of the advisory cycle lanes, Staff have designed the
layout using the London Cycle Design Standards where 1.5m is
recommended as a minimum. There is debate on lane widths (especially
with the work that the now abolished Cycling England was doing) in that
although cycle lanes provide information to drivers on the space a cyclist
requires, when dividing up road space, motorised traffic still needs to be
accommodated (even in narrow traffic lanes, depending on make up of
flows). In other words, provide for cyclists, but minimum motorised lane
widths are still required.

Page 19



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

3.20

To provide a layout within which motorised traffic cannot fit means that such
traffic would be forced to drive continuously in the cycle lane devaluing its
point in trying to keep some separation; it also has the added problem
whereby traffic continually running on the road markings will wear them out
more quickly which also reduces their impact. In general, if the component
of buses and HGVs are a smaller element, then the lane widths would be
aimed as car drivers so they can keep out of the cycle facility. Some
suggestions are being made that where motorised lane widths cannot be
maintained at all, then the centre line should be removed and in quieter
situations, this may be appropriate (but not in Hall Lane).

Allied to the debate on lane widths for cyclists is the decision whether or not
advisory lanes should be continued through pedestrian refuge areas. Where
the cycle lane and a minimum traffic lane can be provided, then Staff are of
the view that the lane should continue (the facilities on Main Road, Romford
demonstrates this).

Where the lane width is less, then Staff are concerned that the continuance
of a cycle lane may give a false impression to motorists that there is space
to overtake which creates a safety issue. Bikeability training seeks to
encourage cyclists to “take the lane” in such situations which would mean
leaving the cycle lane. To be compatible with this idea, Staff are proposing
the use of large cycle logos on the carriageway surface immediately before
such locations, but are happy to review once in operation.

In response to the comments about shared-use facilities, Staff have looked
at providing an off carriageway route between Pages Wood and Hall Lane
where there is space to provide a width of 3m (occasionally 2.5m), including
the new track across the A127 bridge. This general 3m standard has been
agreed with Sustrans and is provided along sections of the route where we
have off carriageway space - in some areas there is not the highway land or
physical space.

The whole Connect 2 route is off-carriageway where possible and in many
cases away from highways all together as the scheme is primarily aimed at
leisure cycling. With Hall Lane, the off-carriageway route continues along
the 40mph section of Hall Lane and the first part of the 30mph section where
space allows, before using the carriageway as there is no other reasonable
way in which to provide this route into Upminster.

With regard to a 0.5m separation, there is not the space to provide a 3m
wide track plus 0.5m.

In response to the comments about shared use not being favoured by cycle
users or pedestrians, Staff are aware that this is the position of some
campaign groups, but not something shared by Sustrans in terms of
Connect 2. The new and operational routes through areas such as Central
Park, Hatters Wood and some of the Harold Hill Greenways are between

Page 20



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

3.21

3.22

3.23

3.24

3.25

2.5m and 3m in width and these operate (as far as Staff are aware) without
problem.

Havering Cyclists support the principle of the scheme, but have made a
number of comments. Minor issues such as provision of guardrail opposite
park entrances can be easily accommodated at detailed design stage as
well as directional and shared-use signage for the route which will be
designed in due course.

The speed limit issues are dealt with above, but with regard to a 20mph
Zone in Bridge Avenue, this would require physical traffic calming measures
and would therefore be costly. The use of part of the Hall Lane Service
Road versus a shared-use cycle track would reduce some of the scheme
costs, but Staff feel both options should be retained to maximise
accessibility of the route.

In summary, there are some issues raised by residents and cycling group
representatives which can be reviewed and incorporated. The position of the
representative from the Cyclists Touring Club Right to Ride Network in terms
of advisory lane width, extending advisory lanes past pedestrian refuges
with minimum running lane width, shared-use facilities (with 0.5m buffer
zone) is not shared by Staff who have designed the route using current
guidance.

The scheme is a Council priority and in terms of the highway sections, Staff
have been able to design a route which provides links between the off-
highway areas to provide continuity. Some adjustments can be made to the
scheme to allay some of the concerns of residents and some additional work
can be undertaken as set out in the report.

CTC Ride to Ride Network has taken a critical position with scheme design
principles, whilst Havering Cyclists supports the scheme with suggestions. If
the scheme proceeds, Staff will offer to meet both organisations to see
where comments can be incorporated, but the decision on shared facilities,
cycle lane widths etc. must be for the Council alone and Staff consider the
design to be reasonable given the space and funding constraints.

Page 21



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:
The costs of implementing the whole scheme is estimated to be £1,558,000
delivered in three phases as set out in the Cabinet Report of 15" July 2009.

The estimated cost of the highway elements of the scheme set out within this
report is £550,000 and can be funded through the 2012/13 Transport for London
Local Implementation Plan allocations for the Ingrebourne Valley Sustrans Connect
2 project and the Big Lottery Sustrans Connect 2 allocation.

Legal implications and risks:

Waiting restrictions, controlled pedestrian crossing facilities, speed tables, speed
limits and cycle tracks require consultation and the advertisement of proposals
before a decision can be taken on their introduction.

The Council may convert existing footways into cycle tracks, by technically
‘removing” the footway under Section 66(4) of the Highways Act 1980 as amended
and “constructing” the cycle track under Section 65(1) of the Highways Act 1980 as
amended.

The Council may create new cycle tracks using its powers under Section 65(1) of
the Highways Act 1980 as amended.

Other issues are set out in the Cabinet Report of 15™ July 2009.

Human Resources implications and risks:
None.

Equalities implications and risks:
Safer road crossings within the scheme will allow all sections of the community to
access the Connect2 route over existing roads.

Shared pedestrian and cycle facilities are not always seen by some interest groups
as desirable, but given the highway and land space available and the more leisure
route it serves, it is appropriate to allow cyclists to legally use off-carriageway
sections of the highway to more safely access the Connect2 route.

Parking restrictions have the potential to displace parking to adjacent areas, which

may be detrimental to others, but those proposed for this scheme are in the
interests of maintaining the safety of those using the Connect2 route.

Page 22



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

Blue-badge holders are able to park for up to three hours on restricted areas
(unless a loading ban is in force).

Other issues are set out in the Cabinet Report of 15" July 2009.

Page 23



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

BACKGROUND PAPERS

1. Cabinet agenda and minutes of 15™ July 2009

2. Project Scheme File Ref: QF103 Sustrans Connect 2 — Phase 1
QK042 Sustrans Connect 2 — Phases 2 & 3

Page 24



G¢ obed

»¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

APPENDIX |
CONSULTATION RESPONSES
Ref: | Responder Comments
Thank you for your circular dated 20th inst. Unfortunately on the reverse (p2) you appear to have
omitted something. "The agenda for the meeting, including the" ????? "will be available at the meeting
and also on the ...."
L Harris, A visit to the Sustrans site shows my local route coming from the Park along Brookdale Avenue and

84 Bridge Avenue

crossing Bridge Avenue presumably on the proposed uncontrolled crossings and then going via the
stadium car park and joining the

already present and posted London Loop. Thus presumably avoiding the use of Bridge Avenue except
for the crossing.




9¢ abed

Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

Mr Stuart Morris,
20 Hall Lane

Resident agrees with the cycle route, but has VERY SERIOUS concerns about the safety of the cyclists
and pedestrians along the route, due to the fact that the Black Taxis park all the way up Hall Lane
OUTSIDE the Taxi Bay. There are often up to 15 Taxis parked up the road, sometimes with 2 wheels
on the kerb, which currently makes it very dangerous when residents are trying to pull off their drive
onto Hall Lane, as they cannot see up the road for cars coming down let alone Cyclists!!!

The residents family have nearly been hit by cars on several occasions coming down Hall Lane towards
the Station, as we have tried to edge out to see what is coming. | have also withessed pedestrians
nearly run over after getting off the bus opposite me and crossing the road, as cars try to drive past the
bus because the road then is narrowed significantly with both the bus and the taxis parked on opposite
sides of the road.

| would therefore request and urge that you make serious consideration to extending the double yellow
lines and therefore NO PARKING at any time all the way up Hall Lane, or at least as far as Upminster
Golf Course. | strongly believe that there is an accident waiting to happen, which is borne out by the
fatality of the motorcyclist last year, when he hit a broken down car left in Hall Lane just up the road to
me, the Taxis currently cause the same hazard.

Greg Pauvitt,
26 Hall Lane

Firstly | would say | think dedicated road space for cycles is a “good thing”. One query. | live at 26 Hall
Lane, Upminster RM14 1AF further towards Upminster Station are some dedicated taxi rank parking
spaces on the East side of Hall Lane. At night as there are now so many Taxis they need to park
almost up to Ingrebourne Gardens.

How does the cycle lane work with the taxi rank or is it shared space?




/¢ abed

Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

B Taffs,
90 Bridge Road

The resident recommends a revision to the plans which will overcome the problem caused by the
existing parking restrictions. The residents recommends the route be changed through Hornchurch
Sport Stadium.

D Rivers,
8 Champion Road

What requirement is there for this additional spend — i.e. how many requests for this cycle route have
been received

| am struggling to see justification for such a spend and therefore cannot support this request — it
appears a pure “statistical requirement” and a waste of tax payers money

E.Gretton,
152 Hall Lane

1. The junction where Hall Lane slip road meets Avon Road is very dangerous in that vehicles do not
stop at the roundabout and turn left into Avon Road at Speed........... is it possible to erect signs at the
roundabout or for signs for cyclists to stop or look left at the junction.

2. When traffic at the roundabout is held up the service road becomes a "rat run" (not frequent) is it
possible to erect signs at the new raised entry to warn cyclists or prevent traffic other than residents
entering.

3. As road signs will be "white lined ?" on the road with this scheme is it possible while they are on site
to either double yellow line the "layby" opposite 160 approx or mark "no waiting" this will assist traffic in
the slip road and prevent parking.

4. | would again draw your attention to the pavement at the junction service road/Avon Rd which due to
the lack of a flat surface ,pedestrians/walkers tend to walk in the roadway




8¢ obed

Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

Mrs F. Foxon, 52
Hall Lane

| am in agreement with a cycling lane but ABSOLUTELY NOT with you moving the bus stop. | live at 52
Hall Lane, Upminster and strongly object to the plan you have to relocate the existing bus stop

to a new one outside my property.

- At the moment, the bus stop is two doors down. We often get a build up of cars behind a bus as it is,
blocking our drives.

Bringing it further up towards the pedestrian refuge island is total folly as the traffic will build up there
and at the junction of Ingrebourne Gdns to Hall Lane.

- There is also a lamp post at the very spot where you intend to put the new bus stop.

- May | query the reason WHY you need to change the existing one at great cost? Getting funds back
from Iceland shouldn't mean you have to squander OUR money!!!

- My husband having died in June and now living in my house on my own, the last thing

| want or need is to have strangers hovering near my house. It didn't have a bus stop outside it when
we bought it and there shouldn't be one now.




6¢ obed

Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

Kevin Harding,
8 17 Hurstwood
Court, Hall Lane

Resident is concerned about the proposal to install an on-carriageway cycle lane along parts of Hall
Lane.

Having had direct experience of CS3 in Tower Hamlets, | can categorically state that this will cause
extreme danger to road users and pedestrians - not to mention the cyclists themselves.

The road is already heavily congested at many times of the day - both during the week and during the
weekend. As your drawing QK042 - 01- 114 clearly shows, there is an existing taxi bay and an existing
bus stop which are to remain. This necessitates the cyclists either switching to the other side of the
road or "pulling-out" into the carriageway (please do not suggest for one minute that they will patiently
wait in the line of traffic). This is ridiculous for a number of reasons:

- the road is already heavily congested. To have cyclists switching from one side of the road to the
other or pulling out into the carriageway/traffic will add to the congestion

- with cyclists switching across/into the carriageway, there will inevitably be accidents - fatal or
otherwise - as has been the experience with CS3

- the proposed pedestrian crossing will further add to traffic delay and congestion

- the combination of the on-carriageway cycle path coupled with the pedestrian crossing will inevitably
add to congestion and increase air pollution

- reducing the width of the remaining carriageway for other traffic - be it the east side or the west side -
will again increase the risk of collision and accidents

While | understand the Government and local council's desire to increase cycling, the ONLY way this
will be successful (that is without addition injury, congestion and pollution) will be for the cycle paths to
be fully off-road.




o€ abed

Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

| therefore strongly recommend that these plans are NOT implemented in their current state and be
revised such that either an alternative route is used OR the cycle path along Hall Lane is taken FULLY
off-road.

Having had similar discussions with the Mayor of Tower Hamlets, the Tower Hamlets council, TfL and
the local MP relating to CS3 last year, similar concerns were addressed. Consequently, it was agreed
by all parties that, in one controversial area (Narrow Street, E14) the cycle path be relocated to
Commercial road and be off-carriageway. While waiting for this to be implemented, there have been
several accidents and, | believe, one fatality. It would be unfortunate, to say the least, if this were to be
repeated here.

The resident has no reason to object but has two supplementary issues - the remove the puddle issue

9 David Pears, near to his property, and to realign the footpath as golfers are wearing the green away with their
105 Hall Lane
trolleys.
R Harman, The resident suggest that the taxi rank is being misused by drivers and speeding vehicles cause a
10 | 3 Hurstwood constant problem but the introduction of the zebra crossing will be most welcomed. Requests VA signs

Court, Hall Lane

to encourage drivers to slow down.




T¢ obed

Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

11

J L Graves,
172 Hall Lane

1. The ramp outside No, s 192 & 194 should be avoided due to the possibility of skidding on the rising
inclines (both sides) when wet or icy. Vehicles will have front wheels turned significantly from the
straight ahead position when approaching from either direction and will lead to additional tyre wear.

2. The existing 30 mph speed limit on Hall Lane should be extended north beyond the entrance to the
Night Vets. This is to avoid excessive deceleration for southbound traffic before negotiating the raised
table. There is a risk of southbound traffic running into the back of vehicles entering the Service Road
particularly if a cyclist is crossing the raised table at the same time. What about priority? | assume
cyclists have priority not being mechanically powered.

3. For the benefit of cyclists, the Service Road running between 142 & 194 Hall Lane should be limited
t0 20 mph (and enforced), particularly due to obscured vision on the bend outside No. 172 Hall Lane.
Also, this service road is used as a race track by vehicles being held up on Hall Lane. This frequently
occurs when there are issues on the westbound A127, A12, & M25.

4. An increase in street furniture will inevitably follow in inverse proportion to the number of cyclists.

12

50 Hall Lane

The resident objects to the relocation of the bus stop.




2€ obed

Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

13

Sue French,
166 Hall Lane

| do applaud any efforts for increased cycle routes and to make cycling safer. | would just like to
comment on the proposed lane concerning the service road. | live in the middle just before the bend.
This is a very narrow road and cars do speed down it with very many near misses. There has been
head on bumps in the past between two vehicles. There are three bends of which one is blind (the
entrance at 194 Hall Lane), the one in the middle (only blind if cars approach at a reasonably high
speed and the one at the entrance at 142 which can be blind if you take it wide.

There is also the problem of a lack of parking (only one cut out bay for two cars) and many
cars/delivery vans/service vans park on two wheels on the kerb on the (only) pavement side where the
cycle route would run along. Whilst risking a parking ticket, the alternative which a few cars are now
doing is to park flush with the pavement making it very difficult to negotiate around in a car. These cars
too would block the cycle route.

An alternative to the safety aspect regarding speeding cars would be to make the service road one way
(entering from 142). When there is a volume of build up traffic (which is reasonably often when there is
trouble on the M23, the A12 or in Hornchurch) very, very many cars use the service road as a cut
through and speed (to a point you would not believe) to the end. This is extremely dangerous
especially as we often have horse riders also using the road quite early in the morning. By making the
road one way from the Avon Road end (although it is more difficult to exit from the 194 end), this would
reduce the risk of the blind bend at 194 entrance and also stop the "cut through in traffic problem). This
cut through is not used from the opposite end during traffic.

It does seem to me that the best and safest route would be to continue along the Hall Lane
Carriageway. There is plenty of grass verges which could be cut back allowing for the lane and then
cyclists would just carry on in a straight manner without dipping into the service road.




£¢ abed

Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

14

James Gibbons ,
165 Corbets Tey
Road

The resident objects to the proposals as he feels there are already many ways to get from Harold Hill to
Rainham by cycle on foot or using transport, therefore no reason to create this artificial route. We are
disadvantaging pedestrians by forcing them to share walking areas with cyclist. If cyclist wish to use
lanes on roads marked by white lines | would not object but there is however no need to paint cycle
symbols on roads.

15

B G Fisher,
192 Hall Lane

Thank you for arranging an on site visit by Raj Padam in connection with the above project. This was
most helpful and allowed us to understand the construction of the network in better detail. However,
there were several observations made which we would like to put on record.

* The structure of the raised entry into the Service Road is considered quite dangerous in view of the
speed cars turn off the main Road into this area and there will be two houses directly affected when
backing out of their driveways.

* The siting of the entrance/exit for the cycle path onto the service Road from the island should not be
opposite a driveway.

» The removal of any trees or shrubs from the island which separates the service Road from the main
Road would be totally unacceptable.

From the second on site visit by Mark Philpotts accompanied by Raj Padam it is understood some
alterations are to be made which will encompass the above points and we look forward to receiving the
new plans showing the alterations as discussed.




7€ abed

Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

16

D Garfield -
Cyclists Touring
Club Right to Ride
Network

QKO042-0I1-125-A Bridge Road /Viking Way

Cycle Lane on southbound carriageway from Viking Way Roundabout should reach the Roundabout as
it does on northbound carriageway. Footway widening is welcome, especially on SE sector of
Roundabout.

QKO042-0I-124-A Dover’s Cnr /

Bridge Road ‘Proposed Start of Advisory Lane’ already starts at this point. Lanes have been repainted
at same insufficient width. This was queried at Cycle Liaison Group, but still no response has been
received (MK.) Width of Lane must be increased to better ensure Cyclist Safety, and should be
extended to Toucan Crossing.

There is already shared-use path between Tesco Compound entrance and Viking Way, but this is not
marked. Is it intended to retain this element?

QK042-01-119-A Upminster Park Proposal
There doesn’t appear to be any reason for the short length of Cycle Lane in Brookdale Close. Would
Cycle-Riders be expected to dismount through the Park? No information is given.

QK042-01-117-A Branfil Rd / Champion Rd
Proposal The broken yellow lines are not represented in the key: presumably they are no-parking lines.

QKO042-0I1-115-A Hall Lane Proposal Proposed Cycle advisory Lane at 1.5m is too narrow for a busy
road such as Hall Lane. Desired width is 2m. There is no good reason not to install Lanes at this
dimension; the available carriageway width for other road users is undiminished.

If Riders travel at the recommended distance of 1m from kerb, 1.5m brings vehicles too close for safety,
comfort and confidence of less experienced Riders.




Gg obed

Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

QKO042-01-114-A Hall Lane Proposal As QK042-0OI-115-A above.
QKO042-01-113-A Hall Lane Proposal As QK042-0OI-115-A above.

QKO042-0l1-112-A Hall Lane Proposal As QK042-0I-115-A above. In addition, 2m wide advisory Lane
should be continuous, and not stop before the Pedestrian Refuge and junction with Ingrebourne
Gardens. It is at locations such as this that advisory Lanes are most needed. [See my response to
Velup Siva, Ref: QK001/R, dated 29 August 2011 — to which | have still had no reply.]

QKO042-01-111-A Hall Lane Proposal As QK042-0OI-115-A above.

QKO042-0I1-110-A Hall Lane Proposal As QK042-01-115-A above. It is not made clear why the ‘shared-
use’ Footway is considered necessary. Shared-use is the least desired option. As you know, shared-
use Paths are favoured by neither Cycle users nor Pedestrians. Pedestrians can alter pace and
direction suddenly and without warning; Riders can approach from behind in virtual silence and at
considerable speed. Consequently, the arrangement is potentially hazardous for either mode. The 2m
Cycle advisory Lane should be continued for those who opt to remain on the Carriageway and not use
the shared-use Footway.

The shared-use Footway should have its surface finished to carriageway standards and be separated
from the kerb edge by at least 0.5m.

Further to my previous submission regarding the above scheme, | have further observations to make.
This project is a fairly prestigious scheme that has been under way for several years.
Nevertheless, once again, with the proposals as set out, the Highways Staff are squandering an

opportunity to offer first-class Cycle Facilities and, by implication, squandering hard-won funding
resources.




og abed

Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

| refer in particular to the perplexing choice of advisory Lanes of only 1.5 metres — the minimum
recommended dimension — especially in Hall Lane.

This is a heavily-trafficked route, and using Lanes of insufficient width tends to bring Motor Vehicles
closer to the Rider than is desirable. Moreover, at ‘pinch points’ and narrowings, at precisely the
locations where they are most needed, it is proposed to discontinue the advisory Lanes!

Presumably, the Connect 2 Project is primarily a leisure route, so is likely to be used by Families with
Children. This being the case, it is even more imperative to provide the best possible facilities.

As any competent Engineer understands, advisory Lanes have no effect whatever on the available
carriageway width: it remains precisely as if the Lanes had not been added.

From Cycle Route Design Principles:

5.7 Cycle Lanes may be mandatory or advisory, although mandatory Cycle Lanes are often preferable.
Mandatory Cycle Lanes may only be used by Cyclists, with all other Vehicles prohibited from entry.
Advisory Cycle Lanes may be entered by Motor Vehicles when encroachment is unavoidable.

Consequently, | can see no good reason not to use a more suitable measure of, or much closer to, 2
metres, which is the desired dimension for facilities of this kind.

There is no:

* Legal impediment

+ Safety impediment

* Engineering impediment

« Traffic Management impediment
» Cost impediment




/€ obed

Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

— to using the wider dimension, so what explanation is there for repeatedly using the minimum
dimension?

| have my own theories, but | shall await your response before propounding them. By habitually
repeating the mistakes of the past, you and your team are continuing to let down Cyclists. After so
many years of suffering substandard work, we deserve better.

17

David
Summerfield

Concerned about the safety of the cycle entrance to Gaynes Parkway from Southview Drive,
Upminster. The present entrance for cyclist into Gaynes Parkway is from the pedestrian footpath which
is a down hill stretch of pavement which cyclists tend to speed down.

There is an infants and junior school very close by and a lot of these children walk to school through
the parkway also play in the parkway and gather on the pavement by the entrance on the pedestrian
pavement. It would be a much safer option to make the new cycle entrance from the road not from the
pavement. Another possible consideration would be to bring a new entrance into the parkway from
alongside the Hornchurch Football Stadium from Bridge Avenue.

| am not against the added use of cyclists using the parkway but living in the last bungalow in
Southview Drive | have seen the danger between the children on the pavement and the cyclist
travelling fast down this downhill stretch of pavement.




8¢ abed

Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

18

Havering Cyclists
- Terry Hughes

| am responding to the plans for the Harold Wood to Rainham section of route 136 on behalf of
Havering Cyclists which is the local section of the London Cycling Campaign.

We very much welcome the plan in principle but have the following comments. | also attach drawings
for your reference.

1. Now that we will be using the Hall Lane bridge as a designated cycling and walking route then
the vehicle speed of approach from the A127 become more important. We would suggest
moving the speed delimeter signs on the Eastbound carriage way to just after the Upminster
Junction thus slowing traffic approach to the bridge.

2. Consideration should be given to adding safety barriers on the edge of the road to prevent
cyclists riding straight into the road, especially younger cyclists at the exits from the park. See
attachment for page 1 amendment.

3. On bridge over A127 consideration to be given to improved signposting as a shared path and
perhaps to make it the same colour as the widened pathways.

4. On page 8 has consideration been given to using the side road as the cycle way rather than
widen the pavement. This would save money on the pathway widening and remove a conflict

with a bus stop. It would need the southern exit/entrance to the side road to be widened. See
attachment for page 8 amendment.

5. On turn into Branfill Road need cycleway signage put up to make the turn clear. See attachment.

6. Consider making Branfill and Champion Roads 20 mph speed limits to cater for increased on
road cyclists.

7. Need clear signage at junction of Champion Road and St Marys Lane as to what cyclists are




6€ abed

Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

10.

11.

expected to do. Consider changing go left sign to one which allows cyclists to go straight on.
See attachment.

Need signage at end of Brookdale avenue otherwise cyclists will continue to enter via football
ground. In fact they still will.

Consider making bridge avenue a 20mph zone as it’s a rat run and include traffic calming
measures.

Junction of Bridge Road with Viking Road is confusing. Going South on  Bridge road appears
to be an advisory cycle lane on the road yet to go round the island there are proposed
expanded pathways. There needs to be a shared path south of the toucan crossing.

A decision needs to be made as to the best route to get to Rainham Marshes. Going via
the village is not cyclists friendly as you have to cross the railway once via a crossing and
then twice via a bridge. It would be better to route people along Langdon road and extend the
cycleway to go all along the footpath until it gets to the start of the marshes cycle footpath
system.

19

Clir Ford

Clarification of proposals to relocate bus stop outside No.50 Hall Lane.

20

Clir Durant

Clarification on HGV compatibility with the Bridge Road roundabout proposals.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



[PROPOSED HAZARD PAVING

[EXISTING BRIDLE WAY TO REMAIN

[PROPOSED CARRIAGEWAY WIDENING

N

Pond

PROPOSED HAZARD PAVING|

13
+
+
'3
+
v

I’ PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN REFUGE ISLAND|

PROPOSED FOOTWAY WIDENED TO 3.0m
DESIGNATED SHARED USE CYCLE TRACK

/PROPOSED TIMBER FENCE
N PBROPOSED FEATURES
\ . KERB — wawro pae [
\ | GG KRB —— FOOTWAY WDENING
\e \. T4) swarsT % BLOCK PAVING
\ T GURRDRALL - - ANTI SKID SURFACE
\ BOLLARD o TRAFFIC SGNALS y—o
\‘, \ \ wenie P B
” . J0B TILE PURPOSE ] CONSULTATION @COPYRIGHT
ﬁ’:ﬁ‘ Haverl I"lq SUSTRANS CONNECT 2 DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY e orheTs e S Wther the
S MUNITY PHASE 2 & 3 RP DM P E&wmmhwm
DRAWING TITLE SCALE (AT A3 SEZE) | DAEC S T DRAFT s pon Orcce Sirey e
HALL LANE PROPQOSAL N.T.S 19.12.11 B [ ISSUE ':';lhmu Stionery
DRAWING 1 OF 25 Gom gk oy sd 1 st

ACAD REF: DRAWING No
Sheet Size: A3 (420x297) QK042-01-101

©
REVISIN m London Borough of Havering
A [REVISON | AMENDWENT WE_ |y




INGNONIHY T NOISASS |y sy | 201—10-Z#0MD N 9a
gE NOLLYLINSNOD :350ckind

GC 40 ¢ ONIMvd
S0d0dd INVT TIVH

TUUIL NV

E R ¢ % ¢ ISVHd
dIN ﬁ._ & € 103INNOD SNWMLSNS
A8 NAV4a Ju sor

MIVUL F10A0 3SN AIWVHS @3LYNIISIA
Wwo'e OL dIN3IAIM_AVMIOO4 @3SOd0dd

[TIvm ONINMLFY 03S0d0¥d ﬁw,%b

VAL F10AD 3SN QIUVHS @3LYNOIS3A
Wwo'e OL dINIAIM AVMIOO4 @3SOd0dud




PROPOSED FOOTWAY WIDENED TO 3.0m
DESIGNATED SHARED USE CYCLE TRACK

PROPOSED 2.0m WIDE PEDESTRIAN/CYCLIST REFUGE ISLAND

PROPOSED FOOTWAY WIDENED TO 3.0m
DESIGNATED SHARED USE CYCLE TRACK

W, . 208 TILE PURPOSE [ CONSULTATION ©COPYRGHT
e Haverl NQ  [SUSTRANS CONNECT 2 DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY Corray, . Enirtin Seckn. et the
" STREETCARE CULTURE & COMNUNITY PHASE 2 & 3 RP EM” o E"L'Vm may be reproduced without
TRAFFIC & DRAVING TLE STLE (5 S2D) | DRt ) & TORAFT -
vescim creomns rowoso mnaon | HALL LANE PROPOSAL N.T.S 191211 [mm[IssE B o S’ Lt
T s o DRAWING 3 OF 25 ACAD REF: DRAWING No REVISON g com """"|L.n.. N i oy ot w""
ENAL steocare@haveing vk Sheet Size: A3 (420257) | QKO42-01-103 | A [ REVISION | AMENDMENT ET




PROPOSED FOOTWAY WIDENED TO 4.0m
DESIGNATED SHARED USE CYCLE TRACK

PROPOSED FOOTWAY WIDENED TO 4.0m
DESIGNATED SHARED USE CYCLE TRACK \

) \

[PROPOSED UNCONTROLLED CROSSING

PROPOSED FEATURES

KERB wavo P (R
DONG KERB  —— FOOTWAY WIDENNG
SN KPST BLOCK PAVING

CURDRAL — ANTI SKID SURFACE

BOLLARD o TRAFFIC SGNALS —
wne pve  FEFR

>

=

) . JOB TME PURPOSE ] CONSULTATION
g Haverl I"lq SUSTRANS CONNECT 2 DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY
R o S GOy PHASE 2 & 3 R DAaMA AAIMP
TRAFFIC & ENGINEERING DRAWING TITLE SCALE (AT b s T -l DRN‘T
wescumy cisoms cowomn,emcon | HALL LANE. PROPOSAL NTS 191211 [mm[iSsuE
TELEPHCRE NS 0T 43430 DRAWING 4 OF 25 A0 REF: DRAVING No ||msw
EMAL: steetcaro@hatering gov.uk Sheet Size: A3 (420x297) QKO042-01-104 | A [ REVISION | AMENDMENT




PROPOSED FOOTWAY WIDENED T0 3.0ml] {
DESIGNATED SHARED USE CYCLE TRACK

FROPGSED FEALRES
KERB waeo pave (R
EDGNG KERB FOOTWAY WIDENING
suapst T BLOK PAVNG
GUARDRAL E— ANTI SKID SURFACE
BOLLARD o TRAFFIC SIBNALS
wene pve  FEER 3
: 108 TIE SCOPRGHT
s Havering  [Sistas cowecr 2 e Tam o e
‘"‘Q}RE%EQEEEEL:T:‘JE%E Eé:g&ﬁu%ﬁy PHASE 2 & 3 RP m:ﬁg e E.E:u m maybe reproduced without
et A T pROPOSAL e e ST [ bt e e S by
B DRANNG 5 OF 25 B e o B o e
EAAL stetce@haverig govik Sheet Sze: A3 (420297) | QK042-01-105 | A [ REvsoN [ AWENDMENT oy Lovdn Borogh of Hoveiog




PROPOSED FEATRES /—2/ =
= 5 S=e
[
PROPOSED FOOTWAY WIDENED TO 3.0m !
DESIGNATED SHARED USE CYCLE TRACK| z&,p ‘ g:;
!
o
| E—
! PROPOSED RAISED ENTRY TREATMENT|
‘ —
o [ [
.
! \ [——
\ ’ PROPOSL’ED DROP_KERB FOR CYCLISTS
[ ]
wyHavering  [SiSws cowec 2 o U e i o st ot
" STREETCARE CULTURE & CONMUNITY PHASE 2 & 3 RP D m.h /l MLP E&wmﬂmhwm
o (T e oPOSAL T S AT bt S
TR T s DRAWING 6 OF 25 o ] 2o S et
EMAL shetaeQharerig goruk xt'::.:u(mmn mugxl—ws m;\ml REVISON | _ ANENDMENT i e ok B of o




SN EPST T
GUARDRAL - -
BOLLARD L
wene pve  FEER
" . J0B TILE PURPOSE | OOF‘ELULTA'I ON @COPYRIGHT
/e HAverin SUSTRANS CONNECT 2 TRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY Conmety Tl g Seclion et o
' né‘]"REELTgA'I;EDC?JEUR.EggOﬁAGU?VI;Y PHASE 2 & 3 RP E,ﬁ” Q El’l’h”m‘ may be reproduced without
DRAVING TITLE SCALE (AT A3 SzZ8) | DRE ) | DRAFT [Bused upon Ordance Survey Napping with the
HALL LANE PROPQSAL N.T.S 19.12.11 B [ ISSUE i of Gl Stionery
DRAWING 7 OF 25 ACKD REF: DRAVING No REVISION ifges Com, opriht nd ny od o presscutcn
Sheet Size: A3 (420:297) QK042-01-107 | A | REViSioN | AENDMENT DE ooy Lo Borough o Howring




[PROPOSED HAZARD PAVING

I——

RVER DRIVE

Al

—
—{EXISTING BUS STOP TO REMAIN

I
PROPOSED UNCONTROLLED
CROSSING

PROPOSED FOOTPATH

Fa
1PROPOSED HAZARD PAVING
wp
|

PROPOSED 2.0m WIDE PEDESTRIAN REFUGE ISLAND]

e

\PROPOSED FOOTWAY WIDENED TO 3.0m
DESIGNATED SHARED USE CYCLE TRACK

-
Wil
]

EXISTING BUS STOP TO REMAIN]

—

|
[ —
i Iy E
o <
2222] B\ PROPOSED HAZARD PAVING|
X I I
08 TITLE PURPOSE [ CONSULTATION ©COPYRIGHT
W Haveri NQ  [SUSTRANS CONNECT 2 DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY T droing beongs o SreiCre s &
Cretid iy |PHASE 2 & 3 R DM QNP e e
{0 FLOORNERGURY HOWE DRAWING TITLE soue (1 s T [B DRAFT [Based upon Orchance Survey wih the
MERCURY GARDENS, ROMFORD, Ri1 30W HALL LANE PROPQOSAL N.T.S 19.12.11 [ ISSUE ":':mun Controler of Stotonery
TELEPHONE o 070 13313 DRAWING 8 OF 25 D . DRANING No REVSON uﬁm%mw'uﬂm
EMAIL: streelcare@havering gov.uk Sheet Size: A3 (420:297) QK042-01-108 A | REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE |W Borough of Havering




1] |

L“fj i
N
j ' :
> \
M 1y L
)\I PROPOSED DROP KERB FOR CYCLISTS]
&
y
)
3k

—_—
— 7 7

VAN

e

PROPOSED FOOTPATH WIDENING]

—~—, o Al

i

PROPOSED CARRIAGEWAY WIDENING|

PROPOSED 2.0M WIDE PEDESTRIAN/CYCLIST REFUGE ISLAND

PROPOSED DROP KERB
FOR CYCLISTS

/ :::35:::' PROPOSED RED ANTI-SKID SURFACE]
a / ‘::::I"

/ PROPOSED 1.50m WIDE CYCLE LANE] D .

M H J0B TMLE PURPOSE ] CONSULTATION
et HAverl NQ  [SUSTRANS CONNECT 2 TRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY T dosy
' .‘é}REELTgA;EDCLOJRUR%ZgOKAGU?VI;Y PHASE 2 & 3 RP E,B” Q El’l’hwm may be reproduced without
TRAFFIC & ENGINEERING DRAWING TITLE SCALE (AT A3 m M,v o | DRAFI' -
ety ooms omomoaow | HALL LANE PROPOSAL NS 191211 [mm[issuE e S
T o aats DRAWING 9 OF 25 ACAD REF: DRAVING No REVISION g
EMALL: steetcare@haveringgov.uk Sheet Size: A3 (420x297) QK042-01-109 A [ REVISION |  ANENDMENT DATE |W Londn Borogh of




]

\lPROPOSED UNCONTROLLED CROSSINGI

—
MASEFIE DRIVE\

PROPOSED FOOTWAY WIDENED TO
5.0m DESIGNATED SHARED USE
CYCLE TRACK

/v

[EXISTING BUS STOP TO REMAINY?

PROPOSED DROP KERB FOR CYCLIST]

Q
PROPOSED HAZARD PAVlNG|/\
)i~

PROPOSED 1.50m WIDE CYCLE LANE]

oYy

D
[PROPOSED 1.50m WIDE CYCLE LANE

—_—

A

ZEBRA CROSSING TO REMAIN|

’ PROPOSED UNCONTROLLED CROSSING]

— wazwo pve R
EDGNG KERB ~ —— FOUTWAY WDENING
erst BLOCK PANG
~ GUARDRAL —_ ANT SKID SURFACE
QQ BOLLARD L TRAFFIC SIGNALS ‘>‘—>
TACTLE PANG
— PURPOSE ] CONSULTATION i
108 TITLE ©COPYRIGHT
W Havennq SUSTRANS CONNECT 2 DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY e orheTs e S Wther the
" STREETCARE CULTURE & CONNUNTY PHASE 2 & 3 RP DAl ENMLP Ml 1y . el ey e rd o
O‘ThRF?.FoéggMERCURV HOUSE DRAWING TLE SCALE (AT b ~ -l DRAFr Based upon Ordhance Survey with the
WERCURY GARDENS, ROMFORD, R 30W HALL LANE PROPOSAL N.T.S 19.12.11 [ ISSUE n o te G o ‘Stotionery
T o aats DRAWING 10 OF 25 ACAD REF: DRAWING No REVISION g Com, sty st b rteden
E-VAL stescare@hareig gk Shest Size: A3 (420297) | QKO42-01—110 | A [ REVISION | ANENDMENT WE_ |y




[PROPOSED 1.50m WIDE CYCLE [ANEj~.

[PROPOSED UNCONTROLLED CROSSING

[EXISTING BUS STOP TO REMAIN

/7-|PROPOSED 1.50m WIDE
CYCLE LANE

\

EXISTING BUS STOP TO REMAIN]

PROPOSED 7.50m WIDE CYCLE LA@

\

EDGING KERB
SIGN & POST

:
:
Bl

208 TILE
SUSTRANS CONNECT 2

ooooooooooooooooooo
STREETCARE CULTURE & COMMUNITY

HALL LANE PROPOSAL

MERCURY GARDENS, ROMFORD, RM1 3DW

DRAWING 11 OF 25

E-MAIL: streetcare@havering.gov.uk

ACAD REF:
Sheet Size: A3 (420x297)

A [ REVISION |  ANENDMENT DATE




/4
[PROPOSED 1.50m WIDE CYCLE [ANE / / /
w | ]
N / ? /
// El Sub Sta
ol
/§/~
//|
/ /// PROPOSED 1.50m WIDE_CYCLE LANE|‘Z
//
//
N
PROPOSED UNCOE‘;%%E@ ,/ /// CENTRE HATCH TO BE REMOVED AND

\Q / REPLACED WITH NEW CENTRE LINE MARKING

AN
EXISTING BUS STOP
TO REMAIN

PEDESTRIAN RELOCATED BUS STOPJ

" . JOB TILE PURPOSE J CONSULTATION
Red Haverl I"lq SUSTRANS CONNECT 2 DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY
" STREETCARE CULTURE & CONNUNTY PHASE 2 & 3 RP DAl EDIMP
DRAWING TITLE SCALE (AT A5 ~ B[ DRAFT
HALL LANE PROPOSAL N.T.S 19.12.11 B [ ISSUE
DRAWING 12 OF 25 ACAD REF: DRAVING No REVISION
Shest Size: A3 (420:297) QKO042-01-112 | A [ REVISION | AMENDMENT




PROPOSED 1.50m WIDE CYCLE LANE]

208 TILE
SUSTRANS CONNECT 2

HALL LANE PROPOSAL

DRAWING 13 OF 25

©COPYRGHT
APPROVED BY Henieie & Besimrneg Lerioigh W
E.I'Ihw part thereof may be reproduced without
J | DRAFT pemion
Based upon Orcance Survey with the
191211 [mm[IsSUE s o G o L St
L —— e TR R
Sheet Size: A3 (420:297) QK042-01-113 | A | REVSION | AMENDMENT WE_ [y




= = [

D K FOTUAY WOEE OPOSED CENTRE LINE MARKING

SN & POST T BLOCK PAVING

GUARDRAL — ANT SKD SURFACE

BOLLARD o TRAFFIC SIGNALS »—
wne pve  FEFR

1PROPOSED 1.50m WIDE CYCLE LANE]
e

-

[PROPOSED 1.50m WIDE CYCLE LANE

Hurstwood H [
— Court E
B 4

N
\
/ " /’ |
t_, /i ’7\//! / &
=l
g —
/) = OEYNCOLRT g
./' //\/' /' "
() -~ [ ’

O
~
~n 8
N VYV Jow = =gy “{PROPOSED UNCONTROLLED CROSSING—————
o e [
N\ U
>

PROPOSED UNCONTROLLEDI Ny, B
N
N

| CROSSING

WALDEGMVE GARDENS

\

PROPOSED 53m ANTI—SKID

SURFACE
T to 54
Huskards
/ / §/ [ PROPOSED 1.50m WIDE_CYCLE LANE
L 3
/ / 55’ PURPOSE LI\F/ / II;!\' ©COPYRIGHT
m¢ Havering gJHASTEAgS&C%NNECT 2 o meLc:vNSULTA“AEEgvm w e e £ S g,
V.‘é?REELTgA;EDC?JL;Ul;EzCEO:AGU?\“:FY E.’l’h’u part thereof may be reproduced without
DRAWING TILE SM-E(ATbD m% 5/| | DRAFT - ﬁs.q s the
HALL LANE PROPOSAL NTS 19.12.11  [W[SSUE T T

of
DRAWING 14 OF 25 A0 REF: DRAVING No REVSON B o et B conten
Sheet Size: A3 (420:297) QK042-01-114 | A | REVSioN | AMENDMENT DATE |;':§£7""‘ Komdn Borough o Hovrieg




REPLACED WITH NEW CENTRE LINE MARKING

] T —
A '
CENTRE FATCH TO BE REMOVED AND /] /5?’ //;r

—
—
—
—

) //, 1 to 35
/ St Kathryn's Place

— L

=

~

=

~ C
H‘IPROPOSED 1.50m WIDE CYCLE LANE|

| .
- Upminster

— | —
L A0

¥ -

STATION APPROACH

wne pve B
™ . 0B TLE PURPOSE CONSULTATION ©COPYRIGHT
e HAverl NQ  [SUSTRANS CONNECT 2 TRAWN BY wm«zln BY APPROVED BY Conmety Tl g Seclion et o

" STREETCARE CULTURE & COMNUNITY PHASE 2 & 3 RP E‘B” o E"L'Vm may be reproduced withauk
DRAWING TITLE SCALE (AT A3 SEZE) | DAEC S | DRAFT s pon Orcce Sirey e
HALL LANE PROPOSAL N.T.S 19.12.11 B [ ISSUE din of the Contoke’ of Stionery
DRAWING 15 OF 25 XD e DRANIG Mo REVSON e om o ot b © vt

Sheet Size: A3 (420:297) QK042-01-115 | A | REViSIoN | AMENDMENT DE ooy Lo Borough o Howring




V2000, Wy o g epiy supercot e o g | N0 | NGOGV TNOSISHT ™y voisrau | 911-10-2#0%0 N oMd GZ 40 9L INIMVNA| . crenron
Aaﬂgﬂjﬁglhqaﬂﬁ ._u.._<zo NOLLVLINSNOD :3s0diind WS0d0¥d @Y NOIdNVHO/ QY TLINvaE "

JUL NV

uigilicillii SIN: _ ALK n @ N m l ﬁ mmmmmmmmmmmm ,,;msa
L - 9 5mmm
LoRiidore Eeﬁn._h_ 18 QREHO | A8 NAvO ¢ 103NNOD SN T :S.m UC_._W\/GT_.@%@

i /
& IH voISSIA @ QQEH, T Yo @%&_
hhhh [~

LG §¢

6g




PROPOSED CYCLE SYMBOL

St Joseph's
PROPOSED CYCLE SYMBOL]|

Old
Windmill
Hall
PROPOSED CONVERSION OF PUFFIN CROSSING
/ INTO_A TOUCAN CROSSING

=Y/
" . J0B TITLE PURPOSE [ CONSULTATION
e Haverl NQ  [SUSTRANS CONNECT 2 DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY T droing beongs o SreiCre s &

‘mg{'REEL'[gA;EDgEL"‘(UREE:SO%GU?VI;V PHASE 2 & 3 RP E,B” Q E'lawmﬂ may be reproduced without
PR DRAWING TMLE SCALE (AT A3 SzB) [ oAt~ ] DRAFT .

wescumciom rowow mnon | BRANFIL RD/CHAMPION RD PROPOSAL N.T.S 191211 [mm[issUE S 1 e st
TEEPHOIE o 01t 5435 DRAWING 17 OF 25 XD e DRANIG Mo REVSON g G o ot © e

E-MAIL: streetcare@havering gov.uk Sheet, Size: A3 (420x297) QK042-01-117 A | REVISION | ANENDMENT DATE |W




i

PROPOSED BOLLARD WITH DIAG 956 ATTACHED|

%
<
>
Z
<
e
@

PROPOSED 3.0m WIDTH FOOTPATH
® OR 2.5m WIDTH IF HEDGES
o ARE CUT BACK BY 1.0m

The Rectory

Shelter z

@ PARK ROUTE BY OTHERS]

) . JOB TILE PURPOSE ] CONSULTATION
g Haverl I"lq SUSTRANS CONNECT 2 DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY
" STREETCARE CULTURE & CONNUNTY PHASE 2 & 3 RP DAy EQIMP
10‘ThRF,T.§$%&MERCURV HOUSE DRAWING TLE SCALE (AT b u\-’ ~ -l DRAFr
MERCURY GARDENS, ROMFORD, RM1 3DW UPMINSTER PARK PROPOSAL N.T.S 19.12.11 [ ISSUE
T o aats DRAWING 18 OF 25 ACAD REF: DRAWING No REVISION g
or Havering

EMALL seelcae@havering gorak Sheet Size: A3 (420:297) QK042-01-118 | A | REiSIoN | AMENDMENT DHE sy Lo Borough of




611-10—-CHOND ‘N oMa

™ TR RSy wosr
(I, _..Pi.m.:ﬁsl.i. .ﬂnﬁuli.
wr i Mg oy S e NOLLVLINSNOD “3S0ckifid

GC 40 61 ONIMVYA

VS0d0dd Mivd YILSNIWAN
UL NV

9 Aow joa 100 A J0u OYS ) JPEON “Wnoos Sueunbu m.._..zm._ﬁm_ LLTL'6L AV

¥ UL YUA) § QY ACTRAAS O SOUORG DAL SNl ™ ™ 2
1HORAI0De

M BNV E@nm:o_ A NAVQ

¢ ® ¢ 3ISYHd
€ LOINNOJ SNVYLSNS
U0 8o

V/77] 3ovauns Hivdiood
WS NS UNY

NNV X0E

=] owwzam awnoo:
HHl  oww eow

Q
Q

Q)

=

[ONIAVd Q¥vZ¥H 03S0d0¥d

[Q3HJVLLY 9G6 VI HLM (¥VT108 d3S0d0¥d

[HL¥d1004 HIQM WO'$ 3S0d0¥d

[S¥FHIO A8 3LN0Y Mivd

O

[ .

Q

Nt @Y

ANVT J10A0
3dm WoS'L d3S0d0¥d




e NOLLVLINSNOD “3S0ckifid avod ”._._me_mms«m

LGNSRV [ NOISWH |y v | 0Z1—10—Z#0ND "N 9Ma GZ 40 0T INIMVNQ

E R ¢ % ¢ ISVHd

5=_ N & € LOINNOD SNWYLSNS
18 @MY | J8 @RI | A8 Navi U 8o

IIoH -

108NAS 310A9 d3S0d0yd

/3

ONISSO¥J 3 TI04INOINN

]
om_mOn_omn__




PROPOSED UNCONTROLLED
CROSSING

)

A\
=

S [PROPOSED CYCLE SYMBOLF
KERB — wzeo pane (R
KERB S FOOTWAY WIDENING
SN X POST T BLOCK PAVNG
GUARDRAIL — ANTI SKID SURFACE
BOLLARD s TRAFFIC SIGNALS ?—»
wne pve  FEFR
: - 06 T — PURPOSE [CONSULTATION PRI
&¢ HAvering  [SUSTRANS CONNECT 2 NG | e e S ol
‘"'g]zREEigiggélEL;uREE:SO?AGU?VI;V PHASE 2 & 3 RP m:ﬁg” e g S E&wm may be reproduced without
DRAWING TLE SCALE (AT A3
veso oo oo | BROOKDALE/BRIDGE. RD PROPOSAL NTS 191211 [We[ISSUE B o S’ Lt
EA 0“’,’08‘3372‘ DRAWING 21 OF 25 ACAD REF: DRAVING No REVISON ifges Com, opriht nd ny od o presscutcn
EMAL: streetcare@havering gov.uk Sheet Size: A3 (420x297) QK042-01-121 A [ REVISION |  ANENDMENT DATE ||mm£1u'"' Soroeh f Haweig




\L

PROPOSED CYCLE SYMBOLJ

~N
~

£9

[

o PROPOSED CYCLE SYMBOL]

[
PROPOSED UNCONTROLLED
CROSSING

PROPOSED RIGHT TURN POCKET FOR CYCLIST]

PROPOSED UNCONTROLLED
CROSSING

[

PURPOSE [CONSULTATION L
4, H J0B TMLE ©COPYRIGHT
e Haverl NQ  [SUSTRANS CONNECT 2 DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY T droing beongs o SreiCre s &
" STREETCARE CULTURE & CONNUNTY PHASE 2 & 3 RP DA~ RDIMLP il ot il ey e g Wt
mmﬁgkfwmcum House DRAWING TM.E SCAE (a1 B ~ S [ DRAFT s won Orcborcn - e
MERCURY GARDENS, ROMFORD, Ri1 30W BRIDGE RD PROPOSAL N.T.S 19.12.11 [ ISSUE :::.l uw:‘” o Stotonery
TELEPHOIE .01 343 DRAWING 22 OF 25 AhD ReF: DRANING No REVSIN o ot oo Lo o of
EMAL: streetcare@havering gov.uk Sheet, Size: A3 (420:297) QK042-01-122 | A [Revision | AneNDMENT DATE |W




zzzzzzz

NOSVRIT st | £24-10-Z¥0M0 N oma GZ 40 €T ONIMVNA|[  eoreo !
e NOLLYLTNSNGD ‘3S0chind Nda E_P:_._.%smm "
E R ¢ % ¢ ISVHd A

JEEETE)

H®NOLO® NOAGNOT oy

RO P T LO3INNOD mzéw%mm. UC_._®>MI%#

—

/[/ B o muon

A|A‘ SIS DU - awvmos

. NS OIS LNV — WD

NIV X000 £ Bumms

=S onaan amoos —— oDl oM@

[ SNAV] CVZH — -]

L4

‘ J0GWAS 310A0 (3S0d0Nd|

...& B

\\ /[

g

108WNAS m_._o>w (3S0d0yd| Q

/\%\\Bm ans 3




~——

R —

——

[ J—
T s =—

7 s T

~_
—

EXISTING TOUCAN CROSSING ROAD MARKINGS TO
CONFORM WITH REGULATIONS

PROPOSED UNCONTROLLED
CROSSING

PROPOSED START OF ADVISORY CYCLE LANE]

" . JOB TME CONSULTATION ©COPYRIGHT
¢ HAQVErINQg  |SUSTRANS CONNECT 2 cﬂm«zln B i doo bk b Sl Dl
" STREETCARE CULTURE & COMNUNITY m.h R /I E"L'Vm maybe reproduced without
o U .
BRIDGE ROAD PROPOSAL 19.12.11 e S o o ey Sty
DRAWING 24 OF 25 D R, DRAVING No e om o ot b © vt
Sheet Size: A3 (420:297) QK042-01-124 ANENDVENT DE ooy Lo Borough o Howring




= T
HAZARD PAVING [ ;’ N
SN & POST B E:A:Tm ‘/Q\/\/ /
el /2 j
wnie P EEER /g//
L] 4
i -
: |
|
—1 EXISTING PUFFIN CROSSING TO BE CONVERTED INTO A . ,/ /]
TOUCAN CROSSING. CROSSING WIDTH TO BE INCREASED 4 ,/ /'
TO 4.00M WIDE ASSOCIATED TACTILE PAVING & / "// /|
ROAD MARKINGS ADJUSTED TO SUIT ‘ [ ///
\/ ’::‘:Z:/\/., ... y
:1::‘ /IO
ey Super
PROPOSED FOOTWAY WIDENED TO 3.0m ; / Ve

DESIGNATED SHARED USE CYCLE TRACK

\/
——
—_—

PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN REFUGE ISLAND TO BE
INCREASED IN SIZE TO ACCOMMODATE CYCLIST
& PEDESTRIANS

PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN REFUGE ISLAND TO BE
INCREASED IN SIZE TO ACCOMMODATE CYCLIST
& PEDESTRIANS

N 2

J0B TILE PURPOSE | CONSULTATION @COPYRIGHT
%¢ HAVering  [SUSTRANs CONNECT 2 DRAN BY CIECKED B | APPROVED &Y rensty i et S ekt
' n;]"REELTgA'I;EDgEEUI;EggOﬁAGU?VI;Y PHASE 2 & 3 RP E,ﬁ” Q El’l’h”mﬂ may be reproduced without

TRAFF DRAWING TILE SCALE (AT A3 SEZE) | DAEC S | DRAFT -

vescusy ooes rowor ancon | BRIDGE ROAD PROPOSAL NTS 19.12.11  [We[ISSUE o' T iy ey
THEPE O 04 DRAWING 25 OF 25 G0 T T b oo, o e e

ENAIL sioscas@hareig gorak Sheet Size: A3 (420:297) | QKO42-01-125 | A [REVISION | AMENDMENT DE [t




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



_ Agenda Item 6
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

20 March 2012

Subject Heading: 37 - 55 COLLIER ROW LANE

Parking, Bus Stop and Environmental
Improvements

Outcome of public consultation

Report Author and contact details: Mark Philpotts

Principal Engineer

01708 433751
mark.philpotts@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]

Excellence in education and learning 0

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax (]
SUMMARY

This report sets out the various comments received in response to a public
consultation on proposals for a pay-and-display parking scheme, accessible bus
stop and footway renewals outside the shopping parade at 37-55 Collier Row
Lane.

This scheme is within Pettits and Mawneys wards.

Page 67



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee having considered the responses and information set
out in this report recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment that the various elements be implemented as set out in the
following report and shown on the following Drawing;

o QKO054/0OF/201A — Collier Row Lane

That it be noted that the estimated cost of £40,000 will be met from the
2012/13 Transport for London Local Implementation Plan allocation for 37-
55 Collier Row Lane.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

In response to a request from the businesses at 37-55 Collier Row Lane, a
proposal to take forward a pay-and-display parking scheme to replace a disc
parking scheme to design and consultation was agreed by the Highways
Advisory Committee at its meeting of 14™ December 2010 (request
reference 38).

During the design process, Staff noted that the footway outside the shops
was in poor condition and that adjustments to the bus stop cage and
controlled area (zig-zags) were required. These issues together led to a
scheme bid being made to TfL through the LIP programme for more
extensive works and the funding was confirmed for 2012/13.

In addition, TfL provided some additional in-year funding for the scheme
during 2011/12 which has allowed the design and consultation work to be
funded by TfL rather than the Council.

In taking the design and consultation forward, Staff met with the various
businesses during December 2011. An option to swap the parking bays with
the bus stop was discussed (based on a much earlier scheme from
2004/05), but the businesses preferred to keep the existing arrangement,
but with pay-and-display parking bays instead of the existing disc bays.

Drawing QK054/0OF/201A shows an arrangement whereby the kerb line at
the junction with Rosedale Road is adjusted (narrowing the junction slightly)
to create addition kerb side space to provide 6 pay-and-display parking
bays, a fully accessible bus stop (including Clearway), an increase in the

Page 68



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

1.6

1.7

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

number of zig-zags at the approach to the pelican crossing from 6 to 8 (to
meet modern standards) plus a waiting and loading restriction on the
western side of the junction of Collier Row Lane/ Rosedale Road.

Letters were hand-delivered to those potentially affected by the proposals on
or just after 27™ January 2012, along with standard consultees (London
Buses, police etc), with a closing date of 17" February 2012 for comments.
The scheme was also advertised and site notices placed.

The proposed pay-and-display parking bays were proposed to be in
operation 9am to 5pm, Monday and Saturday, with a maximum stay of 2
hours (in line with most current P&D schemes in the Borough).

Outcome of Public Consultation

By the close of consultation, 4 responses were received; comprising of 1
from a resident and 3 from the businesses.

The resident (147 Chase Cross Road) expressed a preference for the earlier
2004/05 scheme as he considered it safer (in terms of layout and visibility of
the crossing) and he was concerned that the current proposal was simply a
“‘money making” scheme.

The three businesses (Launderette, Strandz and the Newsagent) all
supported the advertised proposals and the Newsagent commented that he
had spoken to the other businesses who expressed support.

Staff Comments

The area outside the shops can be described as “hard working street” in that
there are competing demands for accommodating parking, bus services and
approach visibility for the pelican crossing.

Staff are equally content with the earlier 2004/05 scheme design and the
current design in terms of road safety and given the support from the
businesses, which are directly affected, recommend that the latest proposals
be implemented as advertised. The current design has made an allowance
for an increase in the zig-zags approaching the crossing which will improve
crossing visibility.

Page 69



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:
The estimated cost of £40,000 will be met from the 2012/13 Transport for London
Local Implementation Plan allocation for 37 — 55 Collier Row Lane.

Legal implications and risks:
Parking restrictions and bays require advertisement and public consultation before
a decision can be made on implementation.

Human Resources implications and risks:
None.

Equalities Implications and Risks:
Blue badge-holders are permitted to park in a pay-and-display parking bay for an
unlimited length of time and without charge.

The provision of fully accessible bus stops assists with making public transport
more inclusive to all sectors of the community. The Council has a general duty
under the Equalities Act 2010 to ensure that its highway network is accessible to
all.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Project Scheme File Ref:
QK054 — 37-55 Collier Row Lane

Page 70



ANOHTT3L
W

¢ NOILdO

LZ8%20001 BuUSADH 4O yBnoiog uopuo "SBuPS (WD 0 UORNIFSOI EILY INSHONIWV_| NOISIARY |/ :noysinzy 10Z—-40-¥G0MD ON 9Ma
0} poy fow puo ybukdod sobuuy oganpaudas pocyu o
oo ies 9@ sty sidon i o g ENSS] m I —— SINFNONVHYY ONIMNVC DWmhmn_om_nﬁ__
une:wzﬁdﬂ_sﬂin Qn..m..hs.m.nfs o T T
e e & INVT MOY ¥3IM1109
LHOAd099 A8 0N0uddY | A8 @00 | A8 NmwiO Tl gor
ONIAV] JTILOVL G3LVIO0SSY HLM INFWNOMY 843X 03S0d0Yd]

wdgO'G OL WoO'6 AVAYNLYS OL AYONOW NIIMLIE TYNOLLYYIO
"SAVE ONIMYVd AVIdSId ® Avd ONS (3S0d0yd

|

wuwoy| OL Q3SY3YONI 38 OL IHOBEH gy3M
3NOZ ALTIEISSIOIV OIS Snd

NOILYO0T JWYS NO NIVW3¥ OL TINVd INIFWISILYIAQY]

|

Q3AV43Y 39 OL AYMHOIH dnand]

NOWYJOT JWVS NI NIVWIY OL ¥3IT3HS Snd]

ST ] a9 | s 53/ 55 \EmmEE,

mzﬁ MOY mm:jOo
Juuuwnn\ —

SONDIYVA INM 3¥INID @ININVAY]

|

AYMIVITD dOLS Snd
dNOH—-¥¢ WO0'L¢ d3S0d0yd

JNN3AY SRENEY7N
—




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



_ Agenda ltem 7
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

20 March 2012

Subject Heading: School Crossing Patrol Improvements
Broadford Primary School, Farringdon
Avenue

Report Author and contact details: Nicola Childs

Engineer

01708 433103
Nicola.childs@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]

Excellence in education and learning ]

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax [
SUMMARY

This report recommends alterations to the zebra crossing facility and School Keep
Clear markings outside Broadford Primary School following the completion of the
recent public consultation.

This scheme straddles Gooshays and Harold Wood wards.

Page 73



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee having considered the information set out in this report
recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment that the
alterations to the pedestrian crossing facility and school keep clear markings
outside Broadford Primary School are approved for implementation as
detailed in this report and shown on the following drawing:

QKO09/NC/11.A.

That it be noted that the estimated cost of the scheme will be £800 which
will be met from the 2011/12 Transport for London Local Implementation
Plan allocation for School Travel Plans Implementation.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

Broadford Primary School lies on the west side of Farringdon Avenue on the
brow of a small hill. This section of carriageway contains speed cushions
and on-street parking.

A school crossing patrol (SCP) operates immediately outside one of the
school’s entrances on a zebra crossing. Between the crossing and Chatteris
Avenue is a bus stop. Parking is permitted between the bus stop and the
zebra crossing controlled area.

The SCP has complained to the Road Safety Section of several occasions
where a vehicle has overtaken a bus and parked cars and not seen the SCP
standing on the zebra crossing and has had to brake sharply.

To assist the SCP it is proposed to:

a. extend the zebra crossing zigzags by 4 markings on both sides,

b. change the two existing school keep clear markings to operational
Monday to Friday 8am to S5pm,

c. remove a short length of single yellow line and its time plate (this time
plate is not in accordance with the Traffic Signs Regulations &
General Directions) on the opposite side to the school (part of this
line will be replaced by the extended zigzag markings).

Page 74



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

2.0 Outcome of Public Consultation

2.1 Thirty six letters were posted on the 9" February 2011 to the school and
residents living within the vicinity of the scheme, being potentially affected
by the scheme. The closing date for comments was 2" March 2012.

2.2  The statutory elements of the scheme were publicly advertised on site, in
the Romford Recorder and in the London Gazette on 10" February 2011.
The closing date for comments was 2"¢ March 2012.

2.3 By the close of consultation one reply had been received:
e resident objected on the grounds that it removed the parking space

outside their property and may affect its future saleability.
3.0 Staff Comments
3.1 Staff accept there is a loss of on-street parking as a result of the extension

of the zebra crossing controlled area. However, in balance, it results in
improved visibility at the zebra crossing.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The estimated cost of the scheme is £800 which will be met from the 2011/12
Transport for London Local Implementation Plan allocation for School Travel Plans
Implementation and installed before March 31 2012.

Legal implications and risks:
Parking restrictions require consultation and the advertisement of proposals before
a decision can be taken on their introduction.

Zebra Crossings do not require traffic orders, but Department for Transport
guidance suggests that local consultations should take place.

Human Resources implications and risks:
None.

Equalities Implications and Risks:
Parking restrictions outside school are often installed to improve road safety
especially for those walking to school.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Project Scheme File Ref: QK009 STP Implementation 2011-12

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



Faringdon Grove

10th FLOOR MERCURY HOUSE

Extend

Shelter

P
0ol

epra crossing
zig zags by 8.6m
4 more zig zags)

Broadford
Sch

rimary

Pulborough
House

LS H 1 MERCURY GARDENS

W RONFORD, Ril1 30W
3¢ FIAVETING o it
STREETCARE - CULTURE & COMMUNTY  E-WAL:

PURPOSE

©COPYRIGHT

JOB TITLE

School Crossing Patrol Improvement Saed upon ordtance Suvey uappin

Broadfrod Primary School

written permission.

Section. Neither the whole

| This drawing belongs to StreetCare Culture & Community, Traffic
rt be

nor any pt

a
g with the permission

P
of the Controller of

Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction
infringea Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedinga.

DRAWING TITLE London Borough of Havering 100024327

Changes to Zebra Crossing and DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY

School Keep Clear Markings NC Phae 77

SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE I | DRAFT | ACAD REF: DRAWING No ~ [ Revisio

1:1000 Feb 12 [EEM[ISSUE | swet sue  crt00eny| QKOO9/NC/ 11 A [REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



Agenda Item 8

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

20 March 2012

Subject Heading: FRONT LANE / MOOR LANE
PROPOSED PAY & DISPLAY AND
WAITING RESTRICTIONS - comments
to advertised proposals

Report Author and contact details: lain Hardy

Technical Officer

01708 432440
iain.hardy@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]

Excellence in education and learning 0

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax (]
SUMMARY

This report outlines the responses received to the advertised proposals to introduce
further waiting restrictions and Pay & Display parking bays in Front Lane and Moor
Lane, which were agreed in principle by this Committee, and recommends a further

course of action.

Page 79



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

‘ RECOMMENDATIONS ‘

That the Highways Advisory Committee recommends to the Cabinet Member for
Community Empowerment the proposals as set out in this report be implemented as
advertised and the effects of implementation be monitored.

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

‘ REPORT DETAIL ‘

Background

At it meeting on 19" October 2010 this Committee considered proposals to
introduce further waiting restrictions and Pay & Display parking bays in Front
Lane and Moor Lane, which were agreed in principle.

The proposals were subsequently designed and publicly advertised in The
Romford Recorder and London Gazette. There were also 187 letters with
attached plans sent to residents and businesses that were perceived to be
affected by the proposals and 17 letters were sent to statutory consultees
including the emergency services.

This report outlines the responses received to the formal consultation of the
proposals together with staff comments the report recommends possible further
courses of action. The responses received to the consultation are outlined in this
report and are summarised and appended as Appendix A

Proposed Restrictions

Front Lane - Plan No. QK022-OF-102.2

Cranham Ward

The proposal are to introduce Pay & Display parking bays in the lay-by fronting
No’'s. 87, 89, 91 and 93Front Lane and to introduce ‘At any time' waiting
restrictions to cover the splays of the lay-by and the entrance to the Cranham
Social Hall car park.

These proposals are designed to prevent longer term parking in the lay-by area,
which acts to reduce parking spaces for customers of neighbouring shops and
trade related vehicles. The associated waiting restrictions are designed to make
the parking provisions easy to use, while ensuring access to the car park for the
Cranham Social Hall.

Page 80



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Moor Lane- Plan No. QK022-OF-102.1

Cranham Ward

The proposals are to introduce a small extension of the existing waiting
restrictions on the northern side of Moor Lane and to introduce 6 new Pay &
Display parking bays. On the southern side of Moor Lane it is proposed to extend
the existing ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions to the existing footway parking bay,
situated outside No.18.

These proposals are designed to prevent longer term parking outside the shops
on the northern side of Moor Lane, while restricting the southern side of the road,
to ensure the bus route is not obstructed and that two way traffic flow can be
maintained.

Responses received

At the close of public consultation there were 242 responses received to the
proposals. The majority of the respondents objected to all or elements of the
proposals. The responses are summarised and appended to this report as
appendix A.

There were 4 respondents that outlined their support for the proposals as
advertised. Requests were also received to amend the scheme, these included
the introduction of a mini roundabout at the junction of Moor Lane and Front Lane
and the introduction of a residents parking scheme in Chipperfield Close.

61 respondents objected to the advertised proposals with the maijority of
respondents requesting the introduction of some form of Free time limited
parking; making the car park free and encouraging drivers to use it; parking one
side of Moor Lane and to extend the footway parking in Moor Lane

There were 150 responses, many of which were signed copies of one of three
standard letters, which all requested that the same type of parking restrictions be
implemented as are currently in operation in Avon Road. The restrictions that
apply in Avon Road are free time limited parking bays.

25 respondents objected to the Pay & Display element of the proposals. These
respondents did outline their agreement for the proposed waiting restrictions.
Typical comments from this group of respondents included: requests for the
implementation of a scheme like Avon Road; introduction of yellow lines; free
time limited parking; removal of parking charges; introduction of yellow line at the
Moor Lane / Front Lane junction; installation of a roundabout at the Moor Lane/
Front Lane junction; and installation of restrictions on one side of Moor Lane and
the creation of more parking bays.

2 respondents stated that they were unsure about the proposals; the first stated
that it would be difficult commenting without knowing the reasons for the
proposals; and the second stated that something needed to be done, but asked
whether this the only solution.

Page 81



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

4.0 Staff comments

4.1 The proposals, as they stand, are not popular with the majority of those
responding to the public consultation. However, the majority of respondents do
consider that some form of action is required to deal with the particular problems
in the area.

4.2  The proposals for Moor Lane are designed to ensure that traffic flow would not be
obstructed by vehicles parking both sides of the road. As is the case, Staff
consider that action needs to be taken at this location to ensure parking can be
achieved in the safest and most appropriate manner.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The estimated cost for the proposals as set out in this report is £9,000. The Scheme is
MTFS approved and can be funded by a current Invest to Save bid.

The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs to implement the proposed schemes.
It should be noted that the Cabinet Member approval process will be completed where a
scheme is recommended for implementation.

Overall costs will need to be contained within the overall revenue budget.
Legal implications and risks:

Waiting restrictions and parking bays require consultation and the advertisement of
proposals before a decision can be taken on their introduction.

Human Resources implications and risks:

The collection of cash from pay and display machines is a labour intensive task.
Currently, there are sufficient employees to undertake cash collection from existing P&D
machines. However, whilst there may be a marginal level of additional capacity brought
about by a reduction in cash collection schedules and frequency there will be an
inevitable increase of risk from cash theft if money is left in situ for longer. That said, a
physical limit for cash collections will soon be reached and so consideration will need to
be given to additional employees to undertake increased levels of cash collection at a
later stage.

However, for this scheme it is anticipated that collections can be met from within current
staff resources.

Page 82



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

Equalities implications and risks:

Parking restrictions in residential areas are often installed to improve road safety and
accessibility for residents who may be affected by long-term non-residential parking.

Parking restrictions have the potential to displace parking to adjacent areas, which may
be detrimental to others.

Disabled ‘Blue’ Badge holders are able to park with an unlimited time in resident permit
bays and in Pay & Display parking bays and for up to three hours on restricted areas
(unless a loading ban is in force).

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Drawings:

QK022-OF-102.1
QK022-OF-102.2

Page 83



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

] e =

INGREBOURNE GARDENS

The Plough

FA-TELY

PROPOSED 6No. PAY & DISPLAY PARKING BAYS.
9.30AM to 6.30PM MONDAY to SATURDAY
2 HOURS MAXIMUM STAY NO RETURN WITHIN 2 HOURS

o
(o2

L) : " e o | PURPOSE | FEASIBILITY , ,
N Ha vering s B [ ccoprcHT | mamamm PROPOSED 'AT ANY TME' WATING RESTRICTIONS
S Gae ool R ot o b s ot & Gy e 8 et (POUBLE YELLOW LINE)
JOB TIMLE written permission.
FRONT LANE Based upon Ordnance Survey Mapping with the permission of the Controler of
Her Mojesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civii proceedings.
DRAWING TITLE London Borough of Havering 100024327
PROPOSED PAY & DISPLAY DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY
PARKING BAYS RP
SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE -| DRAFT | ACAD REF: DRAWING No REVISION
1:500 25.10.11 [ISSUE_| sheet sze: w4 (21000m| QK022 —0F-102.2 A [REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE

Page 84



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

1 j/\)
PROPOSED 6No. PAY & DISPLAY PARKING BAYS.

9.30AM to 6.30PM MONDAY to SATURDAY
2 HOURS MAXIMUM STAY NO RETURN WITHIN 2 HOURSH

Willow PaKs

,./, /\\l\\\\l\\'

T
st

PROPOSED ‘AT ANY TIME' WAITING RESTRICTIONS
(DOUBLE YELLOW LINE)

\ /
e, H JOB TMLE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY
& PURPOSE S ©COPYRIGHT
Havering  |FronT LANE J/W MOORE LANE RP FEASIBILITY e s o o ot ot
STREETCARE GULTURE & COMMUNITY SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE RAFT jncering Section. whale nor any pa may
TRAFFIC & ENGINEERING 1 .moMu ) 25 10.11 LI teproduced without pricr writen permissicn.
10th FLOOR MERCURY HOUSE DRAWING TITLE . Y. ISSUE Based upon Ordance Survey Mapping with the permission of the
MERCURY GARDENS, ROMFORD, Rult 30W PROPOSED PAY & DISPLAY PARKING ACAD REF: DRAWING No REVISION] Coirokr of Her Majety's Staorey Offce © Cromn copriht.
! Town Ct
sheet size: ¢ (o210 | QK022-102.1 A REVISION |  AMENDMENT DATE | posecition or God proceedings. London Boroagh of Haverg 100024327

Page 85




98 abed

FRONT LANE/MOOR LANE CONSULTATION BESPONSES SUMMARY- MARCH 2012

Number of
responses |Suggestions inciuded in =ome of the msponses

P&D and YL YES (as advertised) 4{Mini roundabout at the junction of Moor Lane & Front Lams

Hesidents parking schome in Chipperfiald Close to dator displacad parking

P&D and YL NO (as advortizad) 61|Frea parking in car park

Limited wailng tme

Usa 2 matras of foolpath as parking layby with 30 - &0 mins limit

Parking with time limit

Fraa 90 minute parking schama in car park and on both sides Moor Lana. Also 2 whaal pavement parking

Free 20 ming parking

Frea, limitad parking ono side

Extend pavemant parking as in Moor Lana

Free parking in car park fior 1 hour

No parking one side Moor Lana

Long term parking on pavement - short tarm parking on pavements in adjacent roads

30 minuta free parking with no return within 2 hours and pavemsant parking

Addibional free parking bays in Moor Lana

Uisplay ticket for free parkng (30 - &0 mins) and only pay If you o ovar tima

Encourage more people fo use PAD car park

Mo to P&D 150|129 would like scheme like Avon Road (resirictions & free parking)

P&D NO and YL YES 254 would like Avon Road scheme

Try yellow lings to see if they improve traffic fliow and thon evaluate the situation

Allow frea parking for 20 or 30 minutes suggested

Hemaove car park charges

Add yellow lines at end of Kings Gardens whera it meats Moor Lane

Mini roundabouwt Moor Lana/Front Lane junclion

Restrictions one side at bottom of Moor Lane

Croate parking bays

Don't kmow 1[Withaut knowing reason for proposal difficult to pass opinion

1| Something neads to be done but is this the only solution

Total responsas received 242




~ Agenda ltem 9
&¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

20 March 2012

Subject Heading: PROPOSED PARKING SCHEMES -
comments to advertised proposals

Report Author and contact details: lain Hardy

Technical Officer

01708 432440
iain.hardy@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]

Excellence in education and learning ]

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity []

Value and enhance the life of every individual [X]

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax [
SUMMARY

This report looks at the responses received to the public advertisement of proposals,
which were agreed in principle by this committee at various meetings and recommends
a further course of action in each case.

Page 87



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. That the Committee having considered the information set out in this report and the
representations made, recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment, that the proposals set out in Appendix A, schemes 1-9, be
implemented as advertised and that the effect of implementation of the schemes be
monitored.

REPORT DETAIL

1.0 Background

1.1 During previous meetings of this Committee, a number of requests for the
implementation of minor parking schemes were considered. This Committee
recommended a number of the schemes to go forward for public consultation.

1.2  The schemes were subsequently designed by staff and publicly advertised. This
report outlines the responses received arising out of the public consultation for
nine proposed schemes.

2.0 A description of the proposals, the Ward the proposals are located in, the
responses received to the public consultation, plans outlining the proposals, staff
comments and a further recommended course of action for each location, are all
outlined in Appendix A.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The total estimated cost of Schemes 1,-9 is £4,700.The Schemes can be funded from
the 2011/12 Minor Parking Schemes budget.

The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs to implement the proposed schemes.
It should be noted that the Cabinet Member approval process will be completed where a
scheme is recommended for implementation.

Page 88



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

Overall costs will need to be contained within the overall revenue budget.
Legal implications and risks:

Waiting restrictions and parking bays require consultation and the advertisement of
proposals before a decision can be taken on their introduction.

Human Resources implications and risks:
None.
Equalities implications and risks:

Parking restrictions in residential areas are often installed to improve road safety and
accessibility for residents who may be affected by long-term non-residential parking.

Parking restrictions have the potential to displace parking to adjacent areas, which may
be detrimental to others.

Disabled ‘Blue’ Badge holders are able to park with an unlimited time in resident permit
bays and in Pay & Display parking bays and for up to three hours on restricted areas
(unless a loading ban is in force).

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Drawings:

Drawing No. FRC/01/01
Drawing No. T&TE16-OF-101
Drawing No. TCP16-0F-101
Drawing No. QF210/501
Drawing No. GO1

Drawing No. QF210/501
Drawing No. TPC98-OF-101
Drawing No. QJ115-OF-101
Drawing No. SFG/01/01

Page 89



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

Appendix A
Scheme 1 - Frazer Close— Drawing No. FRC/01/01

The scheme is situated within Brooklands Ward and was recommended for consultation
by Committee on 20™ September 2011.

The proposals are to introduce ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions on all four arms of the
north to south and east to west arms of Frazer Close for a distance of 10 metres,
extending on the southern side of the east to west arm, to cover the currently
unrestricted area.

Outcome of Public consultation - Responses received

At the close of public consultation 2 responses were received. The first respondent
thought that the proposals were a very good idea. The respondent suggested that few
complaints would be made to the scheme and noted that cars parked in these areas
made it difficult to drive in and out of the close. The second respondent outlined their
support for the proposals, noting that residents parking was not an option at this stage
and suggesting that further restrictions could be installed outside flats 58- 60 and 61-
69, as parking outside these properties still created problems and that if restrictions
were to be installed at this location they would ensure access for emergency services.

Staff comments

Further restrictions could be considered at the location outlined, which would improve
access for emergency and service vehicles.

Estimated Cost
The estimated cost of the Scheme is £500
Recommended Action

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 90



|
I
|
&
|
RIS
|
o
SOUTH STREET

Page 91

m == mm m Propsed at any time waiting
restrictions

, Existing at any time watiting
restrictions

Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

X6 TNE DRANN BY CHEGKED BY APPROVED BY .

Frozer Close 0 it AW PURPOSE Infarmation ﬂmomu.mﬁse e
SCALE (AT M SZE) | DATE B | ORAFT N .t o, P e

TR T — 1:250 2/06/11  [mm[issue iR

Proposed at any time waiting ACAD REF TRANING N REVEDN e lnbers it oty Byl g

restrictions Soant 5ax w czaman)| FRC,/01/01 REVISON | AMENDMENT DATE | srosecion o i procesiogs. London Bucugh of ovring 106024327




Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

Scheme 2 — Park Drive — Drawing No. T&TE16-OF-101

The scheme is situated within Pettits Ward and was recommended for consultation by
Committee on 22" February 2011.

The proposals are to extend the existing ‘At any time’ waiting restriction that terminates
outside No.7 Park Drive, westwards to the vehicular entrance to the Romford Bus
Garage.

Outcome of Public consultation - Responses received

At the close of public consultation 1 response were received. The response was from
the residents of No.7 Park Drive, who stated that they and their neighbours were in full
support of the proposals, as the scheme would vastly improve visibility when exiting
their driveways.

Staff comments

None

Estimated Cost

The estimated cost of the scheme is £500

Recommended Action

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 92



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

Page 93



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

EXISTING 'AT ANT TIME' WAIING RESTRICTION

= = mm e e o= PROPOSED ‘AT ANT TIME™ WAITING RESTRICTION

/

& : JOB TILE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY
¢ Havering  |park orve J/w RP H B PURPOSE | PROPOSAL T et et o & Gty o &
STREETCARE CULTURE & COMMUNITY DORSET AVENUE SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE DRAFT wmﬂhm ﬁgﬁg __H.ﬁ_nhu_ any part thereof may be
TRAFFIC & ENGINEERING g N@O uo A ._ _ g y
10th FLOOR MERCURY HOUSE DRAWING TME s . L | 1SSUE Based upon Ordnanco Suvey Napping with the pormision of the
ey ERCURY GARDENS ROUFORD RN 0 PROPOSED AT ANY TIME™ WAITING ACAD REF: DRAWING No RevisioN| A INITIAL ISSUE 30.1.11 | Sotoler of Hor Mty ooy fice © Cromn copriht. o,
EHAAIL inggov.uk RESTRICTION EXTENSION Sheet Size: A4 (207x210) T&ET16-0F-101 A REVISION |  AMENDMENT DATE prosecution or civil proceedings. London Borough of Havering 100024327

Page 94



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

Scheme 3 — Wayside Close — Drawing No. TCP16-0F-101

The scheme is situated within Pettits Ward and was recommended for consultation by
Committee on 19™ April 2011.

The proposals are to introduce 10.30am to 11.30am Monday to Friday waiting
restrictions in the currently unrestricted section of the road.

Outcome of Public consultation - Responses received

At the close of public consultation 1 response was received. The respondent was very
much in favour of the proposals, which they felt would have a positive effect on the
current commuter parking problems. It was noted that there are still a significant number
of residents vehicle parked in the road, which would affect access to service and
emergency service vehicles. It is felt allowing parking along the flank wall of No.74
Pettits Lane would work better, as this was the case some years ago.

Staff comments

Providing a parking bay alone the flank wall of No.74 Pettits Lane could be considered.
However, an uncontrolled parking facility at this location would likely attract longer term
non-residential parking and the resident of No.74 may object to the proposals.
Estimated Cost £

The estimated cost of the Scheme is £1000

Recommended Action

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects be monitored.

Page 95



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

%>

PROPOSED 10.30am — 11.30am MONDAY TO FRIDAY
WAITING RESTRICTION

EXISTING 8.30am — 6.30pm MONDAY TO FRIDAY
WAITING RESTRICTION

EXISTING 8.30am - 6.30pm MONDAY TO FRIDAY N
<<>_jzoxmm%_2_oz

— | | —

PROPOSED 10.30am — 11.30am MONDAY TQ FRIDAY
WAITING RESTRICTION

Page 96

. , PN N PN AN N ~N AN
i H JOB TITLE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY
; PURPOS ©COPYRIGHT
% Havering  |iasie close RP H BJ £ [PROPOSAL e o vt o & o, T &
STREETCARE n::z:m,mz m %%D,%%i mZQ.__..m m?q A SIZE) w»mm 11 - DRAFT Endocerng S, Nfthr the- i, or cay ot et oy b
RCURY HOUSE DRAWING TITLE -l S ISSUE Based upon Ordnance Survey Mapping with the permission of the
ROMFORD, 30 PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS ACHD REF: DRANING No REVSON|__A INTIAL 1SSUE 30,1117 Gotoer of Her s’ Stiomy Ofce  Croen copyight
01708 433721 i r infringes Crown_copyright and may lead to
ik sheet sze: a1 (297210)| TPC16—0F—101 A REVISION |  AMENDMENT DATE | prosecution or civi proceedings. London Borough of Hovering 100024327




Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

Scheme 4 — Wennington /Brady — Drawing No. QF210/501

The scheme is situated within Rainham and Wennington Wards and was recommended
for consultation by Committee on 20" September 2010.

The proposals are to extend the existing ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions on the north-
eastern side of Wennington Road, from the entrance of the Brady School site, north-
westwards to a point 2.51 metres south-east for the common boundaries of Nos.240
and 242, and to introduce an 8.30am to 9.30am and 2.30pm to 4.00pm Monday to
Friday waiting restriction on the south-western side of Wennington Road, from a point
13.24 metres south-east of the common boundary of Nos. 240 and 242, to a point
opposite the common boundary of 211 and 213.

Outcome of Public consultation - Responses received

At the close of public consultation 1 response was received. The response was from the
Head Teacher of Brady School, who stated that they were delighted with the proposals,
as it is felt that they would make a significant difference to safety for the school
community and other road users. The respondent requested an extension to the
proposed hours of operation to 4.30pm, to cover the times of after-school clubs.

Staff comments

Further changes to these proposals would require approval in principle by this
Committee and further public advertisement followed by a further report to the
Committee to consider any subsequent responses.

Estimated Cost

The estimated cost of the Scheme is £500

Recommended Action

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 97



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

PROPOSED SINGLE YELLOW LIN
8:30 TO 9:30am AND
2:30 TO 4:00pm

MONDAY TO FRIDAY

Sports Co
Sports
Complex \

Brady
Junior
School

o e | PRPOSE | consuLTATION NOTES:
o e [OCRA | e wema PROPOSED SINGLE YELLOW LINE
Jc;"m" - CUTRE & COVANTY et ::‘n:n.;:a}?:;fm. Tt iy P et ey s eprdced s | RESTRICTIONS OPERATE. EVERY WEEK, SCHOOL HODAY EXEMPTONS NOT FOSSIBLE
ggm’:mmh' ROAD LI S S n ¢ | <me e = PROPOSED DOUBLE YELLOW LINE
oG T T oty b 1 " EXTENSION AT SCHOOL ACCESS
MINOR PARKING CONTROL SCHEME | oeaww By CHECKED BY APPRONED BY
OUTSIDE BRADY SCHOOL MLP IH MLP
SCALE (AT M SIZE) | DATE [ ORAFT [ o Rer: [ oRANING No A DOUBLE YELLOW LINES AT SCHOOL ENTRANCE ADDED
NTS ‘ NOV 11 [BEB|ISSUE | shest size: a¢ (ziowe) | QF210/501 ‘ A~ [REISION | AMENDMENT DATE

Page 98



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

Scheme 5 — Walden Road/ Goodrington School — Drawing No. GO1

The scheme is situated within Emerson Park Ward and was recommended for
consultation by Committee on 13" July 2010.

The proposals are to introduce ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions on the north-east and
south-east sides, between the common boundary of Nos. 30 and 32 Walden Road and
a point 5 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Walden Road and to
introduce a School Keep Clear marking on the south-west and north-west sides, from a
point 8.4 metres south-east of the north-western boundary of No. 15b Walden Road to a
point 6 metres north-east of the common boundary of Nos. 17 and 19 Walden Road
operational 8.00am to 5.00pm Monday to Friday inclusive.

Outcome of Public consultation - Responses received

At the close of public consultation 4 responses were received. The first respondent is a
resident of the road who stated that the road is cul-de-sac with a school that has tripled
its student numbers; that the attitude of parents/motorists, towards parking, has become
increasingly problematic, boarding on anti social behaviour.

The respondent stated that the school appeared to have little regard for the residents of
the road and that since the PCSQO’s ceased patrolling the area the situation has got
worse The respondent noted that twice a day the road is inundated with vehicles
dropping off or collecting children with vehicles parking as close to the school gates as
possible; with drivers showing little regard for parking restrictions.

The respondent stated that the road is narrow and raised concerns over access for
emergency vehicle.

The respondent suggested that the proposals would simply displace parking further up
the road. It was noted that the school has a staff car park protected by a barrier, which
parents are prevented from using; the school is a private school, and consideration
could be given to the introduction of a school bus to drop children off at Butts Green
Road.

It should be noted that the school is a business in a small residential cul-de-sac and that
the respondent would welcome the enforcement of parking restrictions at appropriate
times of the day.

The second respondent stated that they did not feel that the proposals would be of
benefit to the school or residents of the road as traffic, at peak times would always be
busy, with parents stopping to drop off their children each day. is the respondent
suggested that it would be unlikely that the restrictions would be enforced and that
parking would be displaced elsewhere in the road. The respondent suggested that the
money could be better spent on other projects; that it should be the responsibility of the
school e to remind parents to park considerately, encourage walking to school and to
ensure that teachers use the school car park.

Page 99



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

The third respondent raised objects to the proposals citing that: the restrictions would
only cover a short length of the road and not all of it; restricting parking outside the
school would exacerbate the current parking issues in Butts Green Road and Walden
Road, caused primarily by commuters, business related vehicles, and parents doing the
school run. The respondent concluded that if the aim of the proposals is to improve
safety in the vicinity of the school the restrictions should apply throughout the road.

The fourth respondent raised objections to the proposals as they live next to the school
and feel they would be aversely affected by the proposed restrictions.

The respondent suggested that the council would not have the resources to enforce the
restrictions. The respondent suggested that the inconvenience to residents affected by
the restrictions would far outweigh the benefits for a school term that is less than 40
weeks a year. The proposals would affect residents throughout the year.

The respondent suggested that the restrictions would be detrimental to house prices
and would have a negative impact on the quality of the lives of residents. The
respondent cited that residents should not be inconvenienced by parents on the school
run, many of whom are coming from outside the borough, and who would likely not take
account of the parking restrictions even if they were to be implemented.

Staff comments

Further changes to these proposals would require approval in principle by this
Committee and further public advertisement followed by further report to the Committee
to consider any subsequent responses.

Estimated Cost

The estimated cost of the Scheme is £500

Recommended Action

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 100



The proposed hours of operation
for the *School Keep Clear® are,
Manday to Friday, Bam to Spm

. Proposed

i At any timg”
/ woitihg [
 restrictions

vﬁ.,w
/ \
.7 A\ g

/ w_.o..:qx? S~y
1 N N
GOODRINC _Hmz wozmmr Ny oy
roposed >
‘School Keep n_m:P_.. /
markings
31.56m In :m:udj

Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

PURPOSE 7

JOB TTIE DRAWN BY CHECKED BY AFPRIVED BY

GOODRINGTON SCHOOL AGN H
STREETCARE CLATURE & COMMAITY WALDEN ROAD SCALE (AT A4 SUE) | DATE ._ DRAFT
g DRAWING TIILE 1:500 NOV 2011 [EE[ISSUE

SCOFYRIGHT

This drowing belengs b StrestCare Culire & Commenity, Tratfie &
Engineering. Sacthon. Nekher the whele nor ary pait tharsod may be
reproduced wfihaut prior wiitten permission.

Busad apen Srince Suvey Vapplrg wth e parission of tha

PROPOSED ACAD REF: DRAWMG No REVISION Controler of Her Najely's Stafienery Offce @ Cramn copyrigit.
SCHOOL KEEP CLEAR et 5z 4 a0y | GO1 - [Fomon| soomT DATE | i o ol et o B o Loveeg 1X00GTT

Page 101



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

Scheme 6 — Meadway/Heath Drive — Drawing No. QF210/501

The scheme is situated within Pettits Ward and was recommended for consultation by
Committee on 25" January 2011.

The proposals are to introduce ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions on all four arms of the
Meadway and Heath Drive junction for a distance of 10 metres.

Outcome of Public consultation - Responses received

At the close of public consultation 1 response was received. The respondent outline that
they do not have any objections to the proposals in principle, but are concerned at how
far into Meadway the restrictions will extend. This is due to the respondent being
severely disabled and only able to walk short distances. The respondent is concerned
that they would have to walk further to get to their car or a taxi.

Staff comments

The proposed restrictions extend into Meadway for 10 metres, which comes up to the
resident’'s pedestrian gate. As this is the case, it is considered that the proposed
restrictions will have little or no effect on the respondent.

Estimated Cost

The estimated cost of the scheme is £250

Recommended Action

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 102



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

e

10.00m

10.00m
10.00m— 4

T e same - | PURPOSE [ Infarmation
SOMFORL R AW
TAEHIE b Bt ity | SCOPYRIGHT y —  Proposed at any time walting
| smme - o scom_ e B 0 g T S s, restilors
08 TILE . . e parmiion. Double yelowlnes to be Installed
Meodwuy W Heath Drive Bazed apon Orchance Survey Mopping weh the perission of dha Confroller of S0mm thlck
Her Wajesty's Strienery (Hfice ggm enpariot. Urauhoriesd repredhction
iinges Crowe eopyright md moy lead 35 prosscufion or <hil prozsedings.
CRANNG TTTLE Londin Boreugh of Havering MODOZ43ZT
Proposed at any time waiting DRENN B CHEGKED Br APPROVED BY
Restrictions DJ IH AW
SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE -| DRAFT | acan Rer: DRAWING Na REVISION
1:500 9/06/11  [EB[1SSUE | thoet sem: w gzrnamn| MED//01 /01 REVISION_| AMENDNENT

Page 103



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

Scheme 7 — Kew Close — Drawing No. TPC98-OF-101

The scheme is situated within Havering Park Ward and was recommended for
consultation by Committee on 20" September 2011.

The proposal is to extend the existing ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions on the south-
western side of Kew Close, to a point opposite the north-western kerbline of the turning
head situated opposite flats nos. 15 to 20.

Outcome of Public consultation - Responses received

At the close of public consultation 1 petition was received, in the form of 4 letters
standard letters, from residents of the even numbered side of the road, with 2 of the
signatories of the petition also writing further letters. The standard letters outline the
following objections: that the proposals would de-value their properties; the majority of
those residents with three bedroom properties have more than two cars; emergency
services have access at all times; the restrictions would adversely affect home services
to private properties. The letters suggested that the residents of Kew Close know each
other well the issues would be discussed further by the residents.

The first individual letter outlines problems experienced by a resident with vehicles
parking opposite their property outside a bin shed. The resident noted that there are no
restrictions on parking and that vehicles regularly park in a manner that restricts access
and egress from their driveway. The resident stated that they have left notes on vehicles
that have been inconsiderately parked and they admit to having had arguments with
other residents over access issues. The resident also noted that in trying to exit their
driveway their vehicle has been damaged as a consequence of inconsiderate parking.
The resident noted that they have been forced to park outside their property due to
other vehicles being parked opposite their driveway; on one occasion the resident
received a parking fine.

The resident has requested that the restrictions should be installed on the opposite side
of the road outside the bin sheds opposite their drive way. The resident also raised
issues over their property being devalued if the scheme is implemented. The resident
has requested that the council reconsider the proposals and look at the parking
problems outside the bin shed, which have also been raised with the management
company.

The second individual letter suggests that the problems in the road have been caused
by certain residents in the street parking outside opposite a previously vacant sales
office. It is suggested that as the sales office is now occupied this has led to parking
congestion.

The letter states that all the residents have allocated parking elsewhere on the estate
and that problems are caused by inconsiderate parking. The letter notes that visitors
also acerbate the parking congestion. The letter raises concerns that deliveries and
tradesman will not service the properties. The letter notes that there are between 6-8

Page 104



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

vehicles that would be affected by the proposals and that these vehicles would be
displaced elsewhere. The letter notes that the Council should act to regulate the
behaviour of drivers in relation to parking and act to ensure that vehicles are parked in
their allocated space at all times; it is considered that the Council needs to intervene in
this regard.

Staff comments

As it reported that residents are not cooperation with each other and the road is being
obstructed, the proposed restrictions would improve access for emergency and service
vehicles.

Estimated Cost

The estimated cost of the scheme is £200

Recommended Action

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 105



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

Ken%ngton
Court

PURPOSE | PROPOSAL

¢ Havering s,
i & o oS
JOB TIME

KEW CLOSE

©COPYRIGHT

This drawing belongs to StreetCare Cuture & Community, Traffic & Engineering
Section. Neither the whole nor any part thereof may be reproduced without prior
written permission.

Based upon Ordnance Survey Mapping with the permission of the Controller of
Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civi proceedings.
London Borough of Havering 100024327

EXISTING AT ANY TIME' WAITING RESTRICTIONS

= mm == = PROPOSED ‘AT ANY TIME' WAITING RESTRICTIONS

DRAWING TME ]

PROPOSED AT ANY TIME DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY

WAITING RESTRICTIONS RP H BJ

SCALE (AT A4 SIZE) | DATE | DRAFT | ACAD REF: DRAWING No REVISION| A INITIAL ISSUE 30.11.11
1:500 301111 [WE[ISSUE | sheet sie: a4 (21027 | TPCI98—0F —101 A [REVISION | AMENDMENT DATE

Page 106




Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

Scheme 8 — Como Street— Drawing No. QJ115-OF-101

The scheme is situated within Brooklands Ward and was recommended for consultation
by Committee on 19™ October 2010.

The proposals are to introduce a residents parking bay operational between 8.30am and
6.30pm Monday to Saturday, on the south-eastern side of Como Street, from a point 10
metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Linden Street, extending north-
eastwards for a distance of 10 metres

Outcome of Public consultation - Responses received

At the close of the public consultation no responses were received.
Staff comments

None.

Estimated Cost

The estimated cost of the scheme is £750

Recommended Action

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 107



// ./‘ 3 /// \n\
EXISTING PART FOOTWAY RESIDENTS PARKING BAY
8.30am — 6.30pm MONDAY TO SATURDAY

PROPOSED PART FOOTWAY RESIDENTS PARKING BAY
8.30am — 6.30pm MONDAY TO SATURDAY

Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

N\
COMO STREET RP b [l [PuReose  |PROPOSAL gt o ol & ooty T &
Msmmmmq 74 SIZE) w,mm 11 DRAFT e Wi it oo P threc may be
DRAWING TITLE : A1 B [ ISSUE . nce n
PROPOSED ADDITIONAL A0 R DRING o Revon]__A AL TSUE 0LTT.TT| ot o fr s oy O o e
FOOTWAY PARKING BAY sveet s a4 (nie)| QU1 15—0F—101 A [RevisON| ANENDNENT DATE | prosection or ol procesdings London Borugh of everng. 100024327

Page 108



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

Scheme 9 —Springfield Gardens/Argyle Gardens — Drawing No.SFG/01/01

The scheme is situated within Upminster Ward and was recommended for consultation
by Committee on 16™ November 2010.

The proposals are to introduce ‘At any time’ waiting restrictions on all four arms of the
Springfield Gardens and Argyle Gardens junction for a distance of 10 metres.

Outcome of Public consultation - Responses received

At the close of the public consultation 4 responses were received.

The first respondent is a resident who lives in a corner property at the junction and feels
that the restrictions place further limitations on their parking options. The respondent
noted that the footway parking bays in Argyle Gardens are continually used by Waitrose
employees, commuters or students limiting parking options for residents.. The
respondent claimed that they were unable to park outside their property before 8am and
that the parking bays are generally occupied by long term parking. The respondent
stated that the proposals would affect the amenity they have enjoyed for 27 years and
requested that the council extends the parking restrictions in Argyle Gardens so that
residents and their visitors can use the available parking spaces.

The second respondent has been a resident of Argyle Gardens for 8 years and is in
total agreement with the improvements relating to visibility and safety for pedestrians at
the junction. The respondent complained that the phone booth acts to block site lines
and is often vandalised. The respondent has suggested that the phone booth should be
removed. The respondent also raised concerns over the parking of light commercial
vehicles in the vicinity of the junction and has requested that such vehicles be prevented
from parking in this location and that the owners of such vehicles be required to park
them off street.

The third respondent is a resident of Springfield Gardens and has expressed their
approval of the proposals. The respondent feels it is becoming increasingly dangerous
to negotiate the junction at certain times. The respondent was hoping that the council
would extend the restriction further along Springfield Gardens as has been done by the
Baptist church. The respondent noted that there is commuter parking at this location
and that it is difficult to get in and out of the road by the sheer volume of traffic using the
road. The respondent also outlined difficulties at the time of the Remembrance Day
Parade. The respondent feels that the Controlled Parking Zone should be extended in
the area although it is noted that there may be issues with displacement.

The forth respondent, a local resident, stated that this section of Argyle Gardens is
experiencing increasingly heavy levels of parking due to the area being close to the end
of the Controlled Parking Zone. The respondent noted that there is long term parking
taking place by Waitrose staff, commuters and students from Coopers School. The
respondent noted that Argyle Gardens is a very busy rat run to avoid the town centre
and suggests that the restrictions being proposed for 10 meters is not an adequate
distance on Argyle Gardens. The respondent suggests that drivers speed along Argyle
Gardens which leads to confrontation of vehicles turning left out of Springfield gardens;

Page 109



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

that vehicles meet heading South in the middle of the road due to parking on both sides
of the road.

Staff comments

To extend the zone, this Committee would have to approve such proposals in principal
prior to public advertisement, with a further report outlining any comments received
being presented back to this Committee to agree a further course of action.

Estimated Cost

The estimated cost of the scheme is £500

Recommended Action

That the proposals be implemented as advertised and the effects of implementation be
monitored.

Page 110



Page 111

| | | | HHV | _ | @ |
— 1 ] | o | | M.-w | |
T — —
— — _ | P
| _ -~ | __ - _ — | & *
| | _ ﬁ_ |_ | m | — _ L
_ Sk (| ) [N
| | | | ool N 200 U I 2 0 I R P
| | _ I "1 ll=al
| | _ o —— =
| _ | 3 |
| _ | _ | Z _ | |
| | | | BEZR =2
_ | _ | | | | = | = |
B . P . 1B
| +— (T 1 0 |l3l| |
LI Ll | CLigll
| ~ |
[ | [127 || | | __ o 3 | _ e
— e — _ 1 | raf | — —
| L.
_ | | | |
e as——— | |
- _ 4 ¥ | _ .
—_— - e |_
SPRINGFIELD GARDENS 10.00m o .
— — o — == o o o o - - e E _ - |_
| N A —
_|_|"| _ i | + | = | = | [ — 1 B
e L N |
_ _ | PUL _ o] | 2 |
= . _ | | _ _ | [ | -
_I|_ __ _ 1 _ _I rr _ [ .nu_ I-._||1.I- |
| — ol | |2 |
_ _ _ _ | 1T || el | B L
| | | | | L3 L
| _ _ _ | = Proposed 'at any time' waiting restriction
_
| | | | | | L]
. s J08 TIMLE DRANN BY CHECKED BY APPRONED BY u
¢ HAVErINg  |Springfield Gardens j/w DJ ¥ AW PURPOSE | Information i O
STREETCAAE CULTURE & COMMUNTY Argyle Gordens SCALE (AT 44 SIE) | DATE I | DRAFT
ok FLOOR AR e DRAING TILE ] NTS 15/11/11  [mm[1SSuE P
.nxm.m_nncﬁs.,,mn.nﬂ Sﬁmbz.,wzw.m._ﬂ.s..ﬁa, T__.o_uowma at any time s_n_:._.:_u ACED REF: DRAWNG No REVISION ¥
T i o Restrictions s 520 4 09| SFG/01/01 | revsion | mienoues PR

Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 112



_ Agenda Item 10
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

20 March 2012

Subject Heading: HIGHWAY SCHEMES APPLICATIONS
March 2012

Report Author and contact details: Mark Philpotts

Principal Engineer

01708 433751
mark.philpotts@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]

Excellence in education and learning ]

Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity  [X]

Value and enhance the life of every individual I

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax [
SUMMARY

This report presents applications for new highway schemes for which the
Committee will make recommendations to the Head of StreetCare to either
progress or the Committee will reject.

Page 113



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee considers that the Head of StreetCare should proceed
with the detailed design and advertisement (where required) of the highway
schemes applications set out the attached Schedule, Section A — Scheme
Proposals with Funding in Place.

That the Committee considers the Head of StreetCare should not proceed
further with the highway schemes applications set out in the attached
Schedule,  Section B - Scheme proposals without funding available.

That the Committee notes the contents of the Schedule, Section C —
Scheme proposals on hold for future discussion.

That it be noted that any schemes taken forward to public consultation and
advertisement (where required) will be subject to a further report to the
Committee and a decision by the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment if a recommendation for implementation is made.

That it be noted that the estimated cost of implementing each scheme is set
out in the Schedule along with the funding source. In the case of Section B -
Scheme proposals without funding available, that it be noted that there is no
funding available to progress the schemes.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

The Highways Advisory Committee receives all highway scheme requests;
so that a decision will be made on whether the scheme should progress or
not before resources are expended on detailed design and consultation.

Several schemes are funded through the Transport for London Local
Implementation Programme and generally the full list of schemes will be
presented to the Committee at the first meeting after Annual Council, unless
TfL make an early funding announcement, in which case the list can be
provided early. Some items will be presented during the year as
programmes develop.

There is also a need for schemes funded by other parties or programmes

(developments with planning consent for example) to be captured through
this process.

Page 114



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

1.4  Where any scheme is to be progressed, then the Head of StreetCare will
proceed with the detailed design, consultation and public advertisement
(where required). The outcome of consultations will then be reported to the
Committee which will make recommendations to the Cabinet Member for
Community Empowerment. Where a scheme is not to be progressed, then
the Head of StreetCare will not undertake further work.

1.5 In order to manage this workload, a schedule has been prepared to deal
with applications for new schemes and is split as follows;

(i) Section A - Scheme Proposals with Funding in Place. These are
projects which are fully funded and it is recommended that the Head
of StreetCare proceeds with detailed design and consultation.

(i) Section B - Scheme proposals without funding available. These are
requests for works to be undertaken where no funding from any
source is identified. The recommendation of Staff to the Committee
can only be one of rejection in the absence of funding. The
Committee can ask that the request be held in Section C for future
discussion should funding become available in the future.

(i)  Section C - Scheme proposals on hold for future discussion. These
are projects or requests where a decision is not yet required
(because of timing issues) or the matter is being held pending further
discussion should funding become available in the future.

1.6 The schedule contains information on funding source, likely budget (as a
self-contained scheme, including staff design costs), the request originator,
date placed on the schedule and a contact point so that Staff may inform the
person requesting the scheme the outcome of the Committee decision.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The estimated cost of each request or project is set out in the Schedule for the
Committee to note.

The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs to implement a scheme should it
be ultimately implemented. It should be noted that further decisions are to be made
following a full report to the Committee and with the Cabinet Member approval
process being completed where a scheme is recommended for implementation.

Page 115



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

Legal implications and risks:

Many aspects of highway schemes require consultation and the advertisement of
proposals before a decision can be taken on their introduction.

Where a scheme is selected to proceed, then such advertisement would take place
and then be reported in detail to the Committee so that a recommendation may be
made to the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment.

With all requests considered through the Schedule, a formal set of
Recommendations and a record of the Committee decisions are required so that
they stand up to scrutiny.

Human Resources implications and risks:

None.

Equalities implications and risks:

Decisions need to be made which are in accordance with various equalities
considerations, the details of which will be reported in detail to the Committee so
that a recommendation may be made to the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

None.

Page 116



2102 UydJe\ yiogsix suoljeolddy

sewayos AemybiH\spoday suopedlddy sewayog AemybiH\(e70rD) eelwwo) Alosinpy sAkemybiH\uosier 3 seaRiwwoD\ 1’8 1\HIINIDNI\E0Iep\: M

‘Buissaud
aJow says ybnoioq Jayi0 ‘papunun
Ing ‘e|qises; Buiwes oiyel | “(yoreoiddy
¢10¢/€0/80 juspisay Are3 SUON uiydiog Ynm uonoun| 1e | ‘peoy UIsISeMm sdwny paads Joj }senbay peoy uonounp( gH
yim uonounl e g) |10z JequianoN
0} sJeaA ¢ ulI papJ0ooaJ Sallensed ¢
a|qejieae Buipuny ;noyum sjesodoad swayoss AemybiH - g NOILD3S
‘Bunesw
) s, Jegquiada( pusye 0} a|geun
‘_mm>._m_ocmc: €H/e10c Ui papuny SBeMm Judpisal se Juawaalibe
8q p|noH “Buiwed dujel; urejuiew ing N~
‘ s,ueuwureyd yum pspiwgnsal —
wo|qoid aonpal 0] sjas om] 01 pabueyo )
. Ing "} 10g J8quiedsq ul OVH —
aQ pINoo SuoIysNa 8a4y} Jo 188 “Ainful .
Aq pelosley ‘AemAue spaads D
9cLicthl ¢10¢/€0/80 juspisay 193 SUON snouas pue yyeap Buronpai je |njssaoons aAlQ Yed weubeq| |H
i Buionpal Jou ale suolysno
19241S Ul dwayos Bulwied diyel] "swoy ©
ey} pauladuod OS|e Juapisay o
J18y1 01 pauljuod Ajjeiausb si oym uosiad e )
punogasnoy si Oym Juapisal
10} SN20} B 8W098q ybiw yoiym uoneigia
pajgesIp e 10} uJaouoo Buisneo s
g|qeidaosad asneo ued suolysno paadg
yolym suoneiqia Buiieald si yoiym
suolysno paads Jo 18S arowey
aoe|d ul Buipunj yum sjesodoud swayoss AemybiH - v NOILD3IS
1Is wio.}
uo pade|d 1sanbay 19bpng | 924nosg JoY
1oBUO0D / NHD peisenbey wbLO A7 | Buipuny 92IAPY 199140 uonduasag awayoss wey
aleq awayos

¢10c Yyd1e| yioe
2anIwwo) Aiosinpy shemybiHy

ciol

a|npayos suoinesijddy sawayoss AemybiH

alenlaalls - Bunsauibuz @ oyjea)]

BulianeH jo ybnoiog uopuo




2102 UydJe\ yiogsix suoljeolddy

sewayos AemybiH\spoday suopedlddy sewayog AemybiH\(e70rD) eelwwo) Alosinpy sAkemybiH\uosier 3 seaRiwwoD\ 1’8 1\HIINIDNI\E0Iep\: M

00
1odas 0] sue
—

(Bunon J10j) uoissnNIsIp ainin} 10} pj

oy uo sjesodoud awayoas AemybiH - 9 zo_._.om_m_
o

‘peoy Bury uo uonsebuod a1eald peoy
01 A|ay1| S1 swayds e yong *(uonoun wue uoIoUN[ UO MOJ} Oljjed) 8onpal|  suspler) AIndisiy
¢+0c/e0/80 juspisey 0SS SUON - B 8W028Q pinom ydiym) uonoun| wie-g| o} suspier) AIndispy yim uoioun| /peoy uislse] €H
Bunsixa jo Buljjepowal aiinba. pjnom siy | e peoy ulaise] jo buiuadp
1Is wio.}
uo pade|d 1sanbay 19bpng | 924nosg JoY
1oBUO0D / NHD peisenbey wbLO A7 | Buipuny 92IAPY 199140 uonduasag awayoss wey
aleq awayos

¢10¢ Yyo1e|N yioe

29nIwwo) Aiosinpy shemybiHy

cioc

a|npayos suoinesijddy sawayoss AemybiH
alenlaalls - Bunsauibuz @ oyjea]
BulianeH jo ybnoiog uopuo



_ Agenda Iltem 11
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

HIGHWAYS REPORT
ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

20 March 2012

Subject Heading: TRAFFIC AND PARKING SCHEME
REQUESTS
March 2012

Report Author and contact details: Alexandra Watson

Traffic & Parking Control, Business
Unit Manager (Schemes & Challenges)
01708 432603
alexandra.watson@havering.gov.uk

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Objectives

Clean, safe and green borough [X]
Excellence in education and learning 0
Opportunities for all through economic, social and cultural activity  [X]

Value and enhance the life of every individual 0
High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax (]
SUMMARY

This report presents applications for on-street minor traffic and parking schemes for
which the Committee will make recommendations to the Cabinet Member for
Community Empowerment who will then recommend a course of action to the
Head of StreetCare to either progress, reject or hold pending further review.

Page 119



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

1.0

1.1

1.2

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee considers the on-street minor traffic and parking
scheme requests set out in the Schedule, Section A — Minor Traffic and
Parking scheme requests for prioritisation and for each application the
Committee either;

() Recommends that the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment advise that the Head of StreetCare should proceed
with the detailed design and advertisement (where required) of the
minor traffic and parking scheme; or

(b) Recommends that the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment advise that the Head of StreetCare should not
proceed further with the minor traffic and parking scheme.

That the Committee notes the contents of the Schedule, Section B — Minor
Traffic and Parking scheme requests on hold for future discussion.

That it be noted that any schemes taken forward to public consultation and
advertisement (where required) will be subject to a further report to the
Committee and a decision by the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment should recommendation for implementation is made and
accepted by the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment.

That it be noted that the estimated cost of implementing each scheme is set
out in the Schedule along with the funding source and that the budget
available in 2011/12 is £90K.

At Period 10 £15K is uncommitted.

REPORT DETAIL

Background

The Highways Advisory Committee receives all on-street minor traffic and
parking scheme requests. The Committee advises whether a scheme
should progress or not before resources are expended on detailed design
and consultation.

Approved Schemes are generally funded through a revenue budget
(A24650). Other sources may be available from time to time and the
Committee will be advised if an alternative source of funding is potentially
available and the mechanism for releasing such funding.

Page 120



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

Where the Committee recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment that it's approved a scheme to be progressed, then subject to
the approval of the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment the Head
of StreetCare will proceed with the detailed design, consultation and public
advertisement (where required). The outcome of consultations will then be
reported to the Committee, which will make recommendations to the Cabinet
Member for Community Empowerment.

Where the Committee recommends to the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment that a scheme should not be progressed subject to the
approval of the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment the Head of
StreetCare will not undertake further work and the proposed scheme will be
removed from the Schemes application list. Schemes removed from the list
will not be eligible for re-presentation for a period of six months commencing
on the date of the Highways Advisory Committee rejection.

In order to manage and prioritise this workload, a schedule has been
prepared to deal with applications for schemes and is split as follows;

(i) Section A — Minor Traffic and Parking requests. These requests may
be funded through the Council’s revenue budget (A24650) for Minor
Traffic and Parking Schemes or an alternative source of funding
(which is identified) and the Committee advises the Cabinet Member
for Community Empowerment to recommend to the Head of
StreetCare whether each request is taken forward to detailed design
and consultation or not.

(i) Section B — Minor Traffic and Parking scheme requests on hold for
future discussion. These are projects or requests where a decision is
not yet required (because of timing issues) or the matter is being held
pending further discussion or funding issues.

The schedule contains information on funding source, likely budget (as a
self-contained scheme, including design costs), the request originator,
date placed on the schedule and a contact point so that Staff may inform the
person requesting the scheme the outcome of the Committee advice to the
Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment.

IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Financial implications and risks:

The estimated cost of each request is set out in the Schedule for the Committee to

note.

The costs shown are an estimate of the full costs to implement a scheme should it
be ultimately implemented. It should be noted that further decisions are to be made
following a full report to the Committee and with the Cabinet Member approval
process being completed where a scheme is recommended for implementation.

Page 121



Highways Advisory Committee, 20 March 2012

Overall costs will need to be contained within the overall revenue budget.

Where other funding streams are sought, for example Invest to Save bids, no
scheme will be progressed until relevant funding is secured and if dependent
funding is not secured, then schemes will be removed from the work programme.

Legal implications and risks:

Many aspects of on-street minor traffic and parking schemes require consultation
and the advertisement of proposals before a decision can be taken on their
introduction.

When the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment approves a request, then
such advertisement would take place and then be reported in detail to the
Committee who will then advise the Cabinet Member for Community Empowerment
to approve the Scheme for implementation.

With all requests considered through the Schedule, a formal set of
Recommendations and a record of the Committee decisions are required so that
they stand up to scrutiny.

Human Resources implications and risks:

None.

Equalities implications and risks:

Decisions need to be made which are in accordance with various equality and
diversity considerations, the advice of which will be reported in detail to the

Committee so that they may advise the Cabinet Member for Community
Empowerment.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

None.

Page 122



Z10Z Yosey ylozsix'(€) sisanbay aweyds Buniied pue oujes] 0Z-€0-210Z\HEZNBMXHWOOINO us)uoD\sa|i4 Jouielul Aiejodws 1\sBuijes [eoehoape\sBuies pue sjuswnooa\:d

$S8008 B|0IYsA

weyuel uapIso onuaASY SISSE 0} PEOJ Y} JO SPIS SUO UO teyue.
yueip clieo/ee juspisay 00. Hgl 18 1 p Ui Jo epl ‘suspies) sesjelg 00¢0dL
suononsal bupped Joy 1senbay
peoJ moileu
siy} ul @oe|d Buissed e se joe
01 1 10} pue Ag-Ae| ayy ui Bupped
weyuelrd clieo/ee juspisay 00S ONUoASY SEOIE 9UIO O3l SUSPISS sajoIyaA Juanaid o) (091 sersunwdn 661.0dL
Ha1 awos aoe|dsip pjnom ing a|gisesa 0N eNsoddo) peo. eoInes eUET aueT ||leH
lleH 8y ut Ag-Aey jjews 8y ul
saul| mo||9A a|gnop 10} }Jsenbay
(110z 1ndy a1d) ™
OVH 4q pepoala "'sonss| Aepp Aaiquiad 0} ssaooe N
. anuanay sAeq Bunpyed y2INyouJoH
yed w3 rANAV A uapisay 00S‘L Ajojes pue ss920e JO9A0 SUIB2U0D - Aepp 9J01yaA }siIsse 0} sAeq Buiyied . 86 &M_._.
Hg1 JuswaAed/saul| Aepn Aauquiad
Kaiquiad ui uoisinoid Bupjied mainay| juswaned 8onpoJjul 0} }sanbay (8)
MOJ|9A 10} (@))
sysanbai snoinald ©
o
SUOI}ED0| ©SAUY]} JB PajoNIIsqo
uaaq aAey sasng al1aym SUOISBO20
sdoys pjaysialed je sebnjai .
sheysoo9 ¢l/eo/ec L piod uely( 002 OnNuUoASY ZL/10/ve @23, jo boj juapiou ue papinoid 8y} Jeau Bunyied aARonssqo IIH ploeH 'sdoys 081L0dL
Ha1 oym ‘i1 pJo4 uely Agq passaidxe : p anuaAy plalsIaled
1uanald 03 saul| moj|oA ajignoQ
SUJ90U0D BuIMO||0f JWgNnsal 0} JleyD
wolj }sanbay Z1/10/¥Z DVH e pajosley
sysenbay swaysg Bunjied pue syyel] Joully - ¥ NOILOIS
IS wioay
uo b 6 ("oN way 8
1R A pa2eld 1sanbey jebpng opund a)e(q) paysanbay 92IAPY 192140 uonduosaqg uoleso 1oy way|
P /paysanbay |  juibLO A2y | renusjod : ’ o :
Kisnoinaud
ajeq awayossg

2102 ya1e|N yioe
aaplwwon Alosinpy sAemybiH

1301

a|npayos suonesijddy sawayosg Bupjied @ ojel] Jouip

a1e9}9a.)S - |013U0) Bunjied @ ouel]

Buriaaey jo ybnosog uopuo]




Z10Z Yosey ylozsix'(€) sisanbay aweyds Buniied pue oujes] 0Z-€0-210Z\HEZNBMXHWOOINO us)uoD\sa|i4 Jouielul Aiejodws 1\sBuijes [eoehoape\sBuies pue sjuswnooa\:d

uoleloossy MOJ} Oljjel) ases yled w3
SMaIpuy 1S z2L/zo/se sjuapisay 000°L enuanay SjuBWSAOW SN JSISSE pue saLY ead 0] 0089 9pIsIno ,ueq bBuipeo|,| ‘Aempeoig/onuany| +0zDdL
: Hg1 18 Mo} o1gel) anoidwi pjnom ¢ ajqisea : " ' "
yoinyouioH 10 suondo mainal 0} }sanbay yled w3
ssalboud
MMmAmEmr_ow sosiwald ssauisng
anuUBAdY [aAY cocmc_www_w_c._m“_ §S900€ 0} S3joIyaA A1alIop II'H ploteH
uojyeaH zlieo/ee ssauisng 00S Hal UOWSY |L/20/G 1 a|qeus pue Bupied sAonssqo ‘peoy uoysy| £0€0dL
oy00foi ( ) JusAalid 0} peoy uojysy ul
pojosial {650d1 saul| Moj|2A a|gnop 10} }Jsanbay
yur yusbue| /py <
uojysy N
—
‘'sasnq ()]
ONUBAS ( ) S9sSNq pue Moy oiely| Jenoied ul oiel) JO JuswaAoW LOIWO (@)]
shoumep Zl/zo/ez | ysimae@ o | 000°L Hal d Nww“_wo” \w\wmw JsIsse p|nom Jng peod Jo apis pajoLlsalun|  9al) sje}l|ioe) 0} (peoy uojul N ,mc%_ m@voﬂ Nomﬂ%h
uo Bupyied Ajisuajul pjnom ‘a|qisea| Se Jej Se }Seg| Je) 0} peod ay} Jo
apIS 8UO Ssaul| MO||8A 1oy }senbay
aueT
anuanay Buiyed jo8.4s-440 Sey juapisal pue aue plojwoy
suned zlieo/ee Juapisey 002 siped ul Bupjied Aemjooy 1oy . 1020d1
Ha1 SHned Jo uonoss sy} ul skeq Aemjoos oN GZ| ON J€ JUSPISal Woul 15onbay aue simed
uo ”vmw_um_n_ uw“.hso—““m uwm—u:m Japung A.OZ ey @
e aje a)sonba 92IAPY 1991 uonduosa uoljeso 9y W
piem jpeysenbey |  uibuo Aoy | enusrog | m_wnoﬂii | IApY 192110 nduosaqg 1jeso oy way
ajeq awayossg '

Z10Z U24eN Y30z a|npayos suonesijddy sawayosg Bupjied @ oujel] Jouip

aaplwwon Alosinpy sAemybiH aledjaalls - [o;3u0) Bunyjied @ oujel]
Buriaaey jo ybnosog uopuo

li0¢



Z10Z Yosey ylozsix'(€) sisanbay aweyds Buniied pue oujes] 0Z-€0-210Z\HEZNBMXHWOOINO us)uoD\sa|i4 Jouielul Aiejodws 1\sBuijes [eoehoape\sBuies pue sjuswnooa\:d

peoJ 1ey) ul Juswdojaasp Buipjing
onuBAS sjuapisal Jo dnoub jlews| Buiwooyro} 8y} Jo asuanbasuod | ole
sAeysooo) zZL/zome uapisay 000°L - d e 10} awayds bunyed ,0dA) sjuspisal,| e se peoy pJoyxQ ul swajgqoud hvmﬁ._w.__ wh_o%xn_._u 8020d1L
e JO uoionpoJul 8y} alinbas plnom siyy |  Bupped payoadxs ayy yum [esp
0] sainseaw a|qe)ins 1o} }senbay
peoy Haqly
Ke|dsig pue Aed o} uoisinoud vcw peoy sy ‘peoy sjepbreid
yied UOISIA peoy sa|bnoq ul sAkeq Buiyied
uosiaw3z/yjesH clieo/ee pue punos | 0009} oNes Buptied asip/aay woy sease Buddoys Jayonon pue sAeq Buiyied PloJIoY 1020dL
0] }S9AU| ul uoisinold Bupsied Bupsixe puswe : ‘peOY poomjuaig
SENIlS piojwoy 01 DUBL 1UBLING UL SUIl Ul DUE SIdISES osip Bunsixa ay) jo sabueyd Lo
}pushy W rurp qisesd 9]qIssod ‘sdoys peoy poomjuaig (Q\
10y uoisinoid Buppied panosdw) i
e
S
Aeidsiq pue Aed o) uoIsinoId ssaidx3 09s9] Jo Buluado o
Buimoljo} ease Buipunouins
UMO | DIOILLO LODISO . anes Bunyied osip/eauy wouy seale Buiddoys UE (NOQEPUNOY |IUg] JEBU) pJojwoy
1 PIOjwoy clieo/ee juspisay 00091 01 159AU| ut uoisinoud Bupyied Bunsixe puswe pue (jnogep a ‘peOy poomusig 902¢0dL
0} puaJ} JUsLINd Y)IM dUl| Ul pue d|qisea Peoy poomjuaig ul uoisirold
: 4 : Buried Jo mainal 10} }senbay
Kepp piojuioH SOALIP UMO
ONUSAS pue peoy usals) ysny usamiaq peod ay}| ssoloe yled a)soddo sjusapisal IO
spuepjoolg zL/zo/se uapisay 00S e d Buissaooe swa|qold Jejnomued aie alay) UsyM peoJ UMOp SS820e .Emowﬂwo_EoM 5020d1
SE peod 8y} JO apIs Jay}ie Uo palapisuod MOJ||E 0} JUBDSBID WOY G 9 €
aQ p|Noys suoioulsal ‘e|qisea| usamiaq aul| Mo||aA 1o} }sanbay
I N (‘oN way
uo pase|d jsonbay jobpng lspung
ae ae 9)sanba 9IAPY 1991 uondiosa uoljeso oy wa
piem poysenbey | jwbuo | A | renustog | m_wnoﬂii £ IAPY 122140 nduoseq Ijeso joy w9y
ajeq awayoss :

Z10Z U24eN Y30z a|npayos suonesijddy sawayosg Bupjied @ oujel] Jouip

aaplwwon Alosinpy sAemybiH aledjaalls - [o;3u0) Bunyjied @ oujel]
Buriaaey jo ybnosog uopuo

Li0¢



Z10Z Yosey ylozsix'(€) sisanbay aweyds Buniied pue oujes] 0Z-€0-210Z\HEZNBMXHWOOINO us)uoD\sa|i4 Jouielul Aiejodws 1\sBuijes [eoehoape\sBuies pue sjuswnooa\:d

sanss| Buipuny Jo UOISSNISIP 9iNjNny 10} P|oY Uo s)sanbay awayog Bunjied pue oijel] Jouii - g NOILO3S

8 Sjuepls (269d1) Loz Ainr g Loz Aen Buysed
LODISOM LIOULME s ILIOUIME . anuanay ‘0102 41290100 Ul QVH Ag pajoslel alem| Janwiwod Jayep 0} Aemabelied Jeysuiwdn
PISOH/UIOUMEH | CL/E0/Cl d/UIOWMEH | 002 L Ha1 Li/L0/cL 8 aueT sauAeo) a)I Ul paonpoUiul 8 O} JO BpIs ,SUBAS, UO Uoiou)sal| ‘eue] saukes) s cleddl
epult o epurt o (zzodl) L1/so/LL
: : sainseaw Bupped Joj sysanbas snoinaid aul| moj|aA s|buis Jusws|dw|
Bunesw
oljand jooyos suaples) ay} Jo
Jo1suid adioyie|b60 anuanay sauwll} jooyos yead je peol UG 18 DEBY BUILINI Ul UOTOLISO] weyuel)
wsuiwan clicoise sawep 005 Ha1 sIy} ur Buiuiny S8[0IYaA pie pjnom ‘a|qisea pUS je peay bulllin Ut UKoUY ‘suapies) ajeAysy b120dl
oW Aue 1y, Joj 1senbay
1e apewl
sonbo
1 S| nR/u_
L
]
Bunpyied aAonasqo Jajap (@)
weyuel) 21/20/82 apisay 00V onusASy 0} 0BS-8p-|nd Jo eale Buiuiny weyuero orwn%._.
He ul saul| Moj|9A 1oy 3sanbay SUSPIED oSl
‘Buyied aAlonIsqo Jayep
uojeaH zL/zove uapisay 0S¢ onusASy 0} 0BS-9p-|Nd Jo eale Buiuiny ul paojuoY 6020d1
' Ha1 y ; ‘9s0|) 9)1se)
suonouysal Bupjied oy jsenbay
1S woly )
Je uo paoeld 3sanbay ¥bpng | Jopuny ) mA wz M:MM_:Mo 92IApPY 1991 uonduosa uoneso oy wa
piem /pajsenbay JuibLo Aoy | renussod yed) pa3 | IAPY 192140 ndi a 13e207 19y w9y
Kisnoinaudg
ajeq awayoss

2102 yaie|N yioe
aaplwwon Alosinpy sAemybiH

Loy

a|npayosg suonesijddy sawayog Bupjied @ oujeld] Joulp
alen)aal)s - [013uU0) Bujied B olyes)
Buriaaey jo ybnosog uopuo




Z10Z Yosey ylozsix'(€) sisanbay aweyds Buniied pue oujes] 0Z-€0-210Z\HEZNBMXHWOOINO us)uoD\sa|i4 Jouielul Aiejodws 1\sBuijes [eoehoape\sBuies pue sjuswnooa\:d

(z102Z 111dy) @jeys3 suapien

yied uosiawg L1/80/2L {o/keL I 0sez onusASy X9SS3 9Y} JO MIIADI JIBPIM 10} PALIBJBP sheq HEd UOSISW 0€1L0dLl
BIA JUSPISaY Ha1 - peos ayj Jo m_o_w yinos .9: U0 B[qISea Buiyied Kemjooy 1oy jsenbey as0|D a41ysay)n
splel4 buikeid
[leH Jaisuiwdn jo siasn Aq
(2102 114dY) MOIASS JOpIM 1o} Buiied aAonusgo Jajap 0} 8AlQ
plauase| ul spuaq jo xade ay} Jaisuiwdn
pa.iaap - pjay buikeld ayy uo pjay Buiuaq )
anuanay ale sjuana uaym Buyied aaonsqo Je saull moljaA siqnop snid sueT oueT lieH
weyueo LL/60/LZ | episey | 000°L ! i BUPHIBE SMIONASAO 1| ym @A ployeseln puelpue eauq plesesen|  0Z10dL
Ha1 woJ} 981} eale ay} doay sAemje pjnom .
aueT ||leH Yum Juadsal) Jesuadg| ‘ueosal) Jesuadg
sjesodoud ay] ‘spuaq jo sexade ¢ pue| .
[ JoLsa1 0} s|esododd ‘e|qiseas AL PIBYBSEIN YIM Juadsal) anuaAy upsny
suonaun ¥ 101 : Jasuadg ‘eAuq plalesen N~
YIM BnuUaAy upysny Jo uonoun| m_
Je uonoajold uonoun( Joy }senbay s
&/
(@)
choe suapies ©
Judy ul MalAey “eale Jajsuiwdn 8y} ul 2l
anuanay sawayos Bunyied |enuspisal ou Apualind Weyunqysy pue sukebus Joisuiwdn
weyuelrd L1/80/L0 juspisay 002'lL ’ y ‘ 40 Jaulod 8y} uo Aeq Bupped| | . €60d1
Ha1 ale alay) gN w::m>mI F”A_ wmo_umoo_ o011 & sheq Bupped SsjuspIsa suapies) sukebu]
4o Jaquunu e Ul UoRdo suoud Aq Aed auj 0} UBAUOD JO aAowal 0] }senbay
10]1d 03 sjesodoud 0 109[gns sI Aeq siy |
ealy anuaAy AJewasoy/asiy
woIg 19 oye ay) ul pajuswaldwil
(z10zZ 11dy) mainal Ajpuaoal suoloulsal ay)
umo | Aq psuoddns anuanay pJojwoy
LL/ILO/SL ol:1k J3pIM 10} palladyap - eale ay} ul speol| Jo jnsas e se Bupped Jsainwwod . 0.0dl
pJojwoy/shkaume| pue Ha1 e SI8NYSeN
Jay)o ajeltodiooul 0y Alesseoau aq Aey ul asealoul Buimojjoy wey |
sjuapIsay g
: pue weQ| Usamjaq UOIOLISal
aul moj|aA a|buls 1o} 1senbay
S wiol
. ’ ("oN way 8
ae uo paoeld 3sanbay ¥bpng | Jopuny a)e(q) paisanba 9IAPY 1991 uondiosa uoljeso oy wa
piem /pajsenbay JuibLo Aoy | renussod yed) pa3 | IAPY 192140 ndi a 13e207 19y w9y
Kisnoinaudg
ajeq awayoss

¢10¢ yd1e|N 410c

aaplwwon Alosinpy sAemybiH

L1306

a|npayos suonesijddy sawayosg Bupjied @ oujel] Jouip

aien}oalls - |013uo) Bunyied B ouyel]

Buriaaey jo ybnosog uopuo




Z10Z Yosey ylozsix'(€) sisanbay aweyds Buniied pue oujes] 0Z-€0-210Z\HEZNBMXHWOOINO us)uoD\sa|i4 Jouielul Aiejodws 1\sBuijes [eoehoape\sBuies pue sjuswnooa\:d

eale ayj ul uoisioap
Bujuued 3sod (zL0oz Joquaydag)
syjuow g ui pajisia-al aq o] ‘pajoalel

c¢lv ayrjo

. anuanay pJojwoy
shkoumepy LLIZLIYL juspisal 000°L a1 sem (11.0d1) 1102 Alenige4 DyH 0} mai] | YHOU EdIe 8y} Ul peoY Asumely ‘peoy Aoumepy 1810dL
JJID BIA JUBPISaI B WO} ,Z LY 8Y} JO yuou|Ul SUOIOLISa) aA0OwWal 0} Jsanbay
eale 8y} Ul peoy Asume|\ Ul SUOIJOLI}SaI
weQ| 0} Weg aAoWal 0}, }senbay
aueT Mol ul sAeq Jayonoa
|esodoud ayj uo Jo abesn |enp pue jusjeaaid
Jodau Japim Buipuad paliajap - abeubis s| Bupjied JonWWOD a1aym
0IE019011S , Buipung pue BuisileApe ‘S80uadl| ‘9/emyos sled espio pue Jsjsuiudn auoyd Aq
1\¥ LL/LLYL 000‘8 |gL/zL enes JUBWDI0JUD BpPN|OUIl S}SOD) "SIBWOISND ul sAeq @a.} Jo Jaquinu e pue 9G10dL
10 peaH Aed jo uononpouu)
0] }S9AU| Jo} spoyisw JuswAed [euonippe apiroid| syied Jed aiusd UMo | pIojLoY
0} uondo auoyd Aq Aed ayj Buuswa|dwil ul ybnouoq ay} 0} SIOYISIA
aJe sybnolioq uopuo Ajbuiseaiou) pue sjuapisal Joj JuswAed
Jo poyjaw |euonippe apiroid o
uog Buisso.o eigaz ay) 0} 3oeq puels i~
N anuanay MB3IA3J 13Y}in} 10j paliajop snq ay} woly pajuswaldwi aq Moy Jalj|0D
wed buieney L1/0L/02 chm__”_un\uwwu_“o% 009 Ha1 - Aluo peou ayj Jo apis uisyinos 8y | 0} peoy BuuaaeH yim uonoun|| ‘peoy ssoi) aseyn mv_‘a,w_,__.
W N 8y} Jeau suoljol)Ssal Joj }sanbay R
(@)
©
BaJe JO MalAal Japim Buipuad paliajop ol
- (g uonoas ul paupno se) 020d. 1senbal
paliaap yum Buoje eale G 10}08S ay}
(MoIAS) JO MaIABI JapIM B Ul papn|oul 8q }sanbai SNUBAY JLPaD Ul SUOKOL}Sal
pole onusAsy SIY} Jey} papuawiwiodal si )| "uoienyis| Jo uonejusws|dwi ay) Buimol|o} QIOILIOY
shkaume 11/90/62 sjuapisay Buipued) Ha Buiyied ay) Jnoge |lew-o 0} BNURUOD peols ay} ul payJed S9[dIyaA Jo ‘@AGI [IIH 62 9€10d1L
: sjuapisal Ing | L0Z AN UL Uo DWH AqQ| Jequinu pasealoul 0} anp 8A0IS) :
o8l uiebe peyosley lepeaT ay) Aq pepus)ye JIlH Ul suonoujsal 10} }sanbay
Bupsaw 211gnd e je uiebe anssi| ay)
pasiel Juapisal Y "pajoslel sem pue 0L0Z
18q0J0Q Ul DVH 0} Juam jsanbai siy|
IS woy :
Je uo paoeld 3sanbay ¥bpng | Jopuny ) mA wz M:MM_:Mm 92IApPY 1991 uonduosa uoneso oy wa
piem /pajsenbay JuibLo Aoy | renussod yed) pa3 | IAPY 192140 ndi a 13e207 19y w9y
Asnoinaid
ajeq awayoss

¢10¢ yd1e|N 410c

aaplwwon Alosinpy sAemybiH

1309

a|npayos suonesijddy sawayosg Bupjied @ oujel] Jouip

aien}oalls - |013uo) Bunyied B ouyel]

Buriaaey jo ybnosog uopuo




Z10Z Yosey ylozsix'(€) sisanbay aweyds Buniied pue oujes] 0Z-€0-210Z\HEZNBMXHWOOINO us)uoD\sa|i4 Jouielul Aiejodws 1\sBuijes [eoehoape\sBuies pue sjuswnooa\:d

o
(Q\
—i
()
(@)
i
‘saul| ybis Bulnosqo
s1294 38081 Ul B3.E BU) Ul pasea.oul SJaUJ0D Uo mc_v_g.wmsﬁ.ﬁwu._wco%c_
JOYISIA anuanay oney sainssa.d Bupiied jeu pajou Jayep Q.co;om«oa c.o_uoc:.ﬂ POOM
POOAA ploJeH ¢L/1o/se 9 Em._o_.www_ 000'S Ha w>Mc HEIS "dWsyds peoy POOAA ploJeH pue Bupped E?EEoo ._Q.wv Q. ploJeH ‘ejeis3  G610dL
y} 0} Ul BAJE SIY} Ul SPEOJ Pajol}salun suonowse) Bupped o) 6)E186 o] yied weyliq
1881 8y} pusix® 0} 8 pinom esodoud 8y | Loﬂ_w_\., u.cm Emc_.mQ woJj 1senbay
d
{10z 14dv) (021.0d L soweb |jeqiooy} Bulnp Buiyied
99S) MalAal JapIMm Ul pajeltodiooul WalqoId LM JSISSE 0] ‘AjUO
Weuuel cw%mh% . anuanay m_.o_ 03 Pa184ap - LI/L1/S) UO O.<I e wd| o} weg Aepung a|qeoidde Jajsuiwdn
yueip ZL/10/50 . puoT 000'L Hgl pajoslal a1em yolym Joj suoljol)sal .m>cn_ SUONOLISaI UM ‘aue [|BH ‘aue |ley 8810d1l
pJo4 uely playese| pue uadsal) Jeouadsg ‘eAuq 10 5pIS 1SBS Y1 UO LU JAULN]
JBAIY 0} Ul paoe(dsip aq A|ge)iAaul pjnom aul >>o.__m> o) pUSIX® 0] 1senboy
yied ay Joj Bupyied ‘pajuswaidwi yjf
R wio.y}
("oN way 8
piepn uo paveid 3sanbay 1obpng opund a)e(q) paysanbay 92IAPY 1921140 uonduosaqg uoleso] 1oy way|
/paysanbay |  juibLO A2y | [enusjod : ; o :
Kisnoinaudg
ajeq awayoss

2102 yaie|N yioe
aaplwwon Alosinpy sAemybiH

130/

a|npayos suonesijddy sawayosg Bupjied @ oujel] Jouip

alen)aal)s - [013uU0) Bujied B olyes)
Buriaaey jo ybnosog uopuo




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 130



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 SUSTRANS CONNECT 2 - PHASES 2 & 3 HIGHWAY WORKS (Pages Wood to Rainham Village)
	120320 item5 Sustran

	6 37 - 55 COLLIER ROW LANE PARKING, BUS STOP AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENTS  - Outcome of Public Consultation
	120320 item6 QKO54-OF-201A

	7 SCHOOL CROSSING PATROL IMPROVEMENTS - BROADFORD PRIMARY SCHOOL  Farringdon Avenue
	120320 item7 Broadford School

	8 FRONT LANE/MOOR LANE PROPOSED PAY & DISPLAY AND WAITING RESTRICTIONS - Comments to advertised proposals
	9 PROPOSED PARKING SCHEMES - Comments to advertised proposals
	10 HIGHWAYS SCHEMES APPLICATIONS
	120320 item10 Highway Schemes Applications

	11 TRAFFIC AND PARKING SCHEMES REQUESTS
	120320 item11 Traffic and Parking Scheme Requests


